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ChairmanOs Statement
I am very pleased to introduce EQTEC GroupOs Final Results for 2019.

As we all struggle to look beyond the uncertainty caused by the COVAIxrisis it is especially important in my view tecognisethat in any
Onew normaitrid there will be a growing need to reduce and eliminate waste and produce clean energy. We dles@dy seen governments
developing national green economy plans and many are looking to strengthen these as a way of rebuilding growth in theirrgggiritbre will
undoubtedly do so as they look again towards delivering on the Paris Agreement and tialvon reduction commitments.

EQTEGQ(purpose as a compar®to help the world reduce waste and generate green enerflys about making a sustainable contrilion to
delivering on this agenda while at the same time as a publicly quoted company deliveritgrns for our investors in this growing market.

The strengths of the Grouparticularly lie in its technology, employees and partnerships, and in its reddy low-risk business model. During
the year we worked hard to develop further capabilities il these areas. We also spent important time as a board and executive team refining
the companyOs strategy and its focus on key target markets or vertisaBawd explains in his CEO report.

This is our second year of reporting since the acquisitafrthe business of Eqtec Iberia, its intellectual property and its world leading Advanced
Gasification Technology. We are a now a completely focused w#stealue company, using our proven proprietary Advanced Gasification
Technology to generate safe, gea energy from over 50 different kinds of feedstock such as municipal, agricultural and industrial waste,
biomass, and plastics.

We collaborate with waste perators, developers, technologists, Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC) contranotbrsapital
providers to build sustainable waste elimination and green energy infrastructure. Our revenue comes from licensing and sellitechnology,
supplying gasification reactors and equipment, and engineering and design services using our unigpergége. We also expect to receive
equity returns from projects in which we invest. Our strategy is to create a collaborative ecosystem within the -teagttue sector through
entering into strategic relationships whereby waste operators, developers, taabgists, EPC contractors and capital providers collaborate to
build sustainable waste elimination and clean energy infrastructure projects.

We were recently proud to be awarded the Green Economy Mark by the London Stock Exchange, and believe we a invgstment
opportunity for impact investors who want to generate a measurable environmental impact alongshe potential for financial reurns. We
want to encourage mordong-term impact investors to help us to grow faster and do more to help elimi@ataste and generate green energy.

Encouragingly, we saw demand for our Advanced Gasification Technology in a number of markets trendinficsigtly upwards during the
year and the Group entered 2020 with its strongest pipeline of customer positions prodpects for a number of years as it continues to move
towards sustained profitability.

Supported by therest of theboard our executivemanagement teamresponded early to the Governmental advice issued on COY8Dswitching

rapidly to working from hone in Ireland, Spain and the UK so as to safeguard our people, their families and our other stakeholders. Our team
have adapted well. People hasuccessfully transitioned to working from home, with little disruption. We have experienced no reduction in our
design and engineering capability, and the delivery of these services to any of our projects. We have utilised video coirfgrienorder to
mitigate the loss of physical presence with existing and potential new clients. | would like to thank everyarteda dedication and resilience
through this difficult period and also our clients for their support in facilitating the move to remote wogki

In terms of the future outlook, while the overall impact from Covl® remains uncertain despite the currérchallenging circumstances, we
appear to be maintaining momentum following an increase in commercial enquires and the addition of strategitheeships in our core
geographies. We are continuing to advance our commercial pipeline in the US, and moeattgin Greece, as well as advancing discussions
with parties that have expressed interest in EQTEC becoming their advanced gasificationdkgjynpartner.

The Group has a strong management team in place and has consistently demonstrated that it cat add respond quickly to changing
financial and market conditions. The Board remains confident in its strategy and believes that the Graugll isositioned to benefit from the
growth of the global waste to value market.

lan Pearson
Non-Executive Charman
12 June D20
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Chief ExecutiveOs Report

This is my first report as Chief Executive, having been appointed in September 2019. | firmly believe in the potentiaGobthes unique and
highly compelling Advance Gasification Technology and theiléth of a very experienced team of people to enguthat the opportunity from
its portfolio of projects will be maximised.

Since my appointment my focus has been establishing astrong foundation for growth, focusing on increasing sales from a leagaorisation,
continuing to optimise the capital structure of the Company and establishing new funding structures for project finance.

Our technology and technical capabilities arenquestionable, we have a world class technology that it is proven andcexed at commercial
scale successfullyWe believe that lhis ses us apart from any competitorsvithin our nichemarket Building from this, our main goal from the
moment | joined asCEO, was to prove to our partners and to the market that we could attpoject funders willing to finance our project
pipeline. Reaching financial close in our first project in the USlarth Forkwas a significant milestone for us. The next phaseof journey is

to prove the scalability of our business model by identifg more strategic partners whilst taking a portfolio approach. This would enable us to
attract more established project funders that in turn, should reduce the cost of capital foragect and the timing required to reach financial
close.

The Chairmarhas explained how we seek to create a collaborative ecosystem within the wistealue sector through entering into strategic
relationships We have already entered into a number oy strategic partnerships with leading partners, including Phoenix EjyeiICOBRA and
more recently ewerGy the German EPC Group. We also strengthened our existing development, testing and research relatioitships
University of Lorraine in France dnthe University of Extremadura in Spain. We have a number of furtheatesgic collaborations under
consideration. This collaborative approach is already presenting new opportunities to the Group which we believe will certtrexpedite our
growth strategy.

| am particularly pleased with the progress being made in our thieey verticals, in the US, the UK and in Europe and we are focused on building
on this progress to becoman internationally recognisedechnology partner for Advanced Gasificatiortess the Globe. Our focus is on:

¥ Recovery of clean energy from biomasSocused on biomass energy with projects in the 2 to 5MW scale, particularly in the USA and
Europe. We are also exploring the opportunity to licence our technology in South East fsfiiawing referrals from INNIO Jenbacher,
one of our key technology paners.

¥  Recovery of clean energy from waste streams in dgad and industrial sectorsFocused on energy recovery for distributed industrial
energy transition applications, typicallin the 2 to 10MW project scale, particularly in the Mediterranean area.

¥ Elimination of Municipal Solid Waste ("MSW") and Refuse Derived Fuel (*F€&Used on projects typically in the 5 to 25MW range,
particularly in the UK and Ireland.

The GroupGsrategy is to build a leading position in its chosen markets. Our apptohas been to tailor the design of our Advanced Gasification
Technology closely on customer requirements and which we feel gives us a commercial and technical edge. Developmerg fectkssed on
areas where it is believed that there is the potential fos to be the reference technology partner and present a compelling value proposition
to the client.

We continue to build on our growth strategy focirsy on maximising the opportunites thatwe expect toprovide a stable base of regular
recurring and predctable revenues and profits. We strive for operational excellence so as to achieve a high level of new contract awards and
keep our existing clients happy. We have broadened our horis to achieve scale and geographical coverage.

In our current scalg¢o-growth phase we believe that focus is the key. This could be a challenge for a company with heuse technical
capabilities and desire we have to constantly innovate with breladdugh technologies to apply in a fasthanging world. We have focusebe

business in argeted sectors in order talevelop aprofitable and cashgenerative business that is understood by all stakeholdev§ehave no
doubt that each of these markets will grow unquestionably over the next few years based on the increasing fini improved air quality
worldwide, the growth of renewables in the energy mix and the need to decarbonise industrial processes.

We rest assured that once we have proven scalability in these niche seetersyill have both thefinancial resilienceand growth platform for
EQTEC to be particularly positioned to continue to innovate and capture new segments of each market.

Review HOpeations

EQTEC is the partner of choice fmrtainwaste operators, EPC contractors and Project Developers lookingliminate waste in a sustainable
profitable manner and produce clean electricity, heat and biofuels.

We provide our worldeading Advance Gasification Technology and the technical, operational and development capabilities to make projects
happen. We cdhborate with strong strategic partners.
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Chief ExecutiveOs Report B continued

This is a summary of the contracts and projs we are currently working oat the date of this report

¥ Framework agreement signed with Phoenix Biomass Energy Inc. (OPhoenjaidjly develop biomass gasification power projects in
the US, with five projects already identified, including Nortbrk and NAPA
¥ Acquire a 19.99% ownership of North Fork Community Power LLC (ONFCPO) which is developing a 2MW biomass projeEbitk ,North

California for a consideration of US$2illion satisfied by the supply of certain items of the existing equipmepreviously held at
EQTEC's Newry site

¥ Equipment Sale and Services Contract signed with NFCP, with a sales val@e2aiillion to EQTEC, payable in stages according to a
schedule of certain agreed milestone&chieved Financial Close ard January 202nvoiced and received a first paymentf 6880,000.
Detailed engineering hasincebeen completed on the project and a second payment!of70,000 was received in May 2020.

¥ NAPA Project SPV relocated to an adjacent site to accommodate a larger 2MW capawity plant, with planning having alredy been
resubmitted in July 2019. The client is still awaiting amendment of planning permits and construction and installatiotersled to
start immediately after receipt of the permits.

¥ Conditional MOU signed with COBRA Instalaciones Y ServiciosSantt Bros. Enterprises Limited to jointly develop the proposed
25MW Billingham Energy waste gasification and power plant. Subsequently agreed an extension to the MOU, and opened discussion
with potential co-developers and funders. EQTEC has instructeglwork to provide a full quotation for the grid connection [paid the
initial deposit] and initiated technical due diligence with funders and insurance providers.

¥ Completed c! 155,000 Transpds Metropolitans de Barcelona ("TMB") maintenance contract andréased proactive business
development activities in this area, leading to a developing pipeline of potential new business for the Group, includifgefurpgrade
and maintenance contractsni Spain

¥ Exclusivity Agreement signed for the proposed 1.18MV@rBasse31 Project in France

Post year end
¥ Entered into the MOU with German EPC company, ewerGy GmbH ("eWe(Blkich will operate in Greece via its local partner, Eco

Hellas SA), together with Greece based promoter and project developer, Agrigas Eiskgfpr the development of first advanced
gasification plant in Greece

¥ Signed a Collaboration Framework Agreemig(the "Agreement"), with ewerGy covering the key terms of the proposed cooperation for
the development of a portfolio of projects in Greece atite Balkan Regiomith 11 projects identified and already under review.

¥ Awarded a contract for the upgrade dhe existing syngas research and development facility at the University of Extremadura in
Badajoz, Spain, to testing of the production of biofsdrom syngas using a Fish&ropsch process and unit

¥ Approval for RDF testing at the University obrraine plant in FranceDiscussions ongoing with a number of stakeholders to create a

consortium to carry out a testing programme of UK RDF at the plant
Financial Review

Revenue in thdinancialyear ended 31 Decembet019 amounted to! 1.7 million (2018:! 2.2million). The Group reported a loss for tfieancial
yearof ! 3.6 million, adecrease on the prior year period loss!d@.2million for 2018. Losses before one off items and interest expensed Wa1@&
million for thefinancialyear.

As at 31 December 2018¢t assets of the Group stood dt155 million (2018:! 11.9million) and the Group had net debt df2.3 million (2018:
' 55 million) including cash balances df0.5 million (2018:! 0.5 million).

As announced on 28uhe 2019, the Giup has agreed to restructure3.16million of its existing debt through a debt for equity swap, resulting
in a significant reduction in the GroupOs debt obligations. Following the debt for equity swap, the debt plus accruedipespayable in full,
at the end of July 2020.

Two equityfundraiseswere successfully completed in July and December amounting in total t@B#Aillion (! 2 million) from new and existing
shareholders together with the issue ofew ordinary shares to certaiservice providers at an agreed price of twice the equity subscription price,
thereby strengthening the balance sheet.

The Company identified a series of cash costuetion initiatives, including cash salary reductions currently agreed through to Jul2®@vhich

have been implemented. In order to preserve cash and further align senior managementsO interests with shareliotdersecutive
management team in total agred to take shares in lieu of 40% of their cash remuneration, until 30 June 2020-EXeantive Chairman, lan
Pearson, also agreed to a 40% reduction in fees whilst #&aecutive Director, Thomas Quigley, agreed to take shares in lieu of his entire cash
remuneration until 30 June 2020. None of these shares have yet been issued.

In December 2@9 we completed our acquisition ad 19.99%equity interest in North Fork Community Power LLC for the development of a 2
MW biomass project in North Fork, California for a consideration of US$Ridm(! 2.2 million)which was satisfied by the supply of certain items
of existing equipment held at EQTEC's Newry site.

!
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Chief ExecutiveOs Report B continued

Subsequent to the yeaend we also established an Employee Incentive Warrant Pool for alplepees which will be used to
incentiviseperformance and align the interests of employees with those of shareholders

In January 2020 we completethe sale of certain equipment to Movialsa fb0.3 million, and agreed a collaboration to use its 6MW plant
Spain,which utilises the GroupOs proprietary gasification technology, as a showcase for the Grethtotogy, with over 111,000 hours of
expected operational availability successfully achieved and externally audited.

In the last month we negotiatedh reprofiling of existing loanglus interestof ! 2.7 million as at 1 June 202@hich were due to matureon 31
July 2020resulting in the extension of the maturity dates to 30 June 2021.

Future plans & Outlook

We have a high degree of earnings visibility for FY20 on contracted or near contracted séltechnology with FY20 results expected to be
significantly weighted to second half of thénancialyear.

Global demand for GroupOs technology and services rensinsg. Early indications show demand increasing as more and more countries and
companies seek sustainable Green solutions to wastienination and energy issues.

The Group continues to advance discussions with regard to a number of ongoing business development initiatives, including:

¥ Entry into the market in Greece through a strategicrpegership with ewerGy for EPC, O&M and business developragitexclusivity
in relation to its existing pipeline in the agricultural waste sector.

¥ Project partnerships with potential investors in the B3vhilst evaluating feasibility of additional two preicts with PhoenixEnergy.

Collaborations with developers in the UK and Ireland in relation to RDF, anaerobic digestion and waste gasification projects.

¥  Collaboration with a large owner and operator ofdmass energy, district heating and energy from wastérastructure, to develop
a portfolio of projects together.

K

It is apparent to the Board that@VID19, with the resultant restrictive social and travel practices and associated economic impact wil ha
some inevitable impact on the operations of the Qup. It is too early at this stage to be confident in trying to make any accurate overall forecasts
of the impact that ©VIB19 will have, for example, on employees, customers or growth. However, E@T&ESrong and resilient business with

a proven techndogy and relatively lowrisk business model, providing a good foundation to withstand the challenges of the C@8D
pandemic. We continue to implement a number of measures to reduce the Groop®®outflows andassist in managingts cashflow in this
period.

The focus of the Board will be on building on the foundation for growth, focusing on increasing sales in the context ofex le@anisationand
continuing to solidify the capital structure ofthe Group We are also constantly assessifgnding requirements including various
options/opportunities to establish new funding structures for project finan@nd attracting the fundingto continue with our activities andour
planned development programme.

We look forward to keeping shareholders updatexh key developments going forward.

David Palumbo
Chief Executive Officer

12 June D20
!
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Corporate Governance Statement

The Board is committed to the highesstandards of corporate governance and considers the Quoted Companies AllianceOs Corporate
Governance Code (Othe QCA CodeO) to be the most appropriate framework to adopt. The Diraetoesiopted the QCA Code and the
following sections explain how this idone. Where the Board adopts a different path from the QCA Princifilethe extent theyconsider it
appropriate having regard to the size and resources of the Compamyexplanation is provided.

In his capacity as independent Chairmalan Pearson hagesponsibility for ensuring that the Group has appropriate corporate governance
standardsin place and the 10 principles in the QCA Code are applied within the Group as a whole.

Strategy and Business Model

The Company is focused on delivering shareholder value over the medium to long term by exploiting its proprietary advanséitafion
technology in sustainable waste to energy plants in the UK, the US and Europe.

We are a wast¢o-value company, usingur proven proprietary Advanced Gasification Technology to generate safe, green energy from over
50 different kinds of feedstock such asunicipal, agricultural and industrial waste, biomass, and plastics. We collaborate with waste operators,
developers, echnologists, EPC contractors and capital providers to build sustainable waste elimination and green energy infrastructure.

Our revenuecomes from licensing and selling our technology, supplying gasification reactors and equipment, and engineering angndes
services using our unique expertise. We also expect to receive equity returns from projects in which we invest.

We are quoted on All on LondonOs stock exchange, bear the Green Economy Mark awarded by the London Stock Exchange, and trade as
LSE:EQT. HGC is an ideal investment for Impact Investors who want to generate a measurable environmental impact alopgséteial
financial reurns.

The Board is focused on growing the business organically and where synergistic opportunities arise throughitioguis

The identification and management of risk in relation to the achievement of our strategic objectives and business modedliswdh in
OManaging and mitigating riskO below.

Engaging and Communicating with Shareholders

The Board isommitted to maintaining good communication and having constructive dialogue with its shareholders. Institutional sharehslder
and analysts have th@pportunity to discuss issues and provide feedback at meetings with the Company. In addition, all shaeisotde
encouraged to attend the CompanyOs Annual General Meeting. Investors also have access to current information on the Choyginits
website, www.egtecplc.com and via David Palumbo, CEO, who is available to answer investor relations enquiries.

Stakeholder Responsibilities

The Board recognises that theng-term success of the Group is reliant upon the efforts of the employees of the Gritsigontractors and
suppliers and on the GroupOs relationships with these and other stakeholders such as customers and regulators. The Buerih ipdsce a
range of proceses and systems to ensure that there is close Board oversight and contact wikejt resources and relationships.

It is the CompanyOs intention that, over the coming year, all employees of the Group participate in a structuredvidelgnnual assessent
process. This is designed to ensure there is an open and confidential di@agth each person in the Group to help ensure successful-tmeay
communication with agreement on goals, targets and aspirations of the employee and the Group. These feeplmgsses will help to ensure
that the Group can respond to new issues and oppamities that arise to further the success of employees and the Group. In addition, the Board
ensures that all key relationships with, for example, customers and suppliershereesponsibility of, or are closely supervised by, one of the
directors.

Our technology and services have a positive impact on society and the environment. Through taking waste which cannot be recydled a
turning it into energy we reduce the need foahdfill and contribute towards reducing carbon emissions and meeting renewablesgy targets.

We are passionate about using our technology to deliver sustainable outcomes for the communities who are customers of tlee plawts
that use our technology, ad to always deliver to the highest environmental standards.

Managing and mitiga  ting risk

Effective risk management is critical to the achievement of our strategic objectives. Controls are integrated into alldéwelsbusiness. As a
board we continally assess our exposure to risk and seek to mitigate risks wherever possible.
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The directors have established procedures for the purpose of providing a system of internal control. In addition, thererange of Group

policies that are reviewed deast annually by the Board. These group policies cover matters such as share daatingsider trading legislation.

The Board currently takes the view that an internal audit function is not considered nesgsor practical due to the size of the Group and the
close day to day control exerméd by the executive directors. However, the Board will continue to monitor the need for an internal audit function.

Identified principal risks to theachievement of our strategic business objectives are outlined below, together with their potential inb@ecl
the mitigation measures in place. The Board believe these risks to be currently the most significant with the potentiglaatiour strategy, ou

financial and operational performance and ultimately, our reputation. The board reviews its riskteggidentifying new risks and updating on

an ongoing basis.

Key areas for ogoing risk management are:

Winning and delivering contracts

Mitigation

Central to achieving our strategy is winning and successfully delivering our contt
portfolio. Our cortinuing financial health relies on our ability to successfully tendg
mobilise,operate,and manage such contracts. Winning new and retagpiexisting
contracts continues to be critical for the future success of our business.

Our tender, mobilisation anadtontract management processes operate under stri
delegated authorities and are subject to rigorous executive management oversi
and appoval. These contracts are supported by teams of experienced ten
mobilisation and operational delivery specialsto mitigate the risk of failure at an:
stage. Ongoing contract assurance occurs together with regular dialogue to eng
service deliverys consistent with customer expectations.

Reputational risk

Mitigation

Maintaining a strong reputation is vitab our success as a business. Significant imp
to our reputation could be caused by an incident involving major harm to one of d
peopleor clients/partners, inadequate financial control processes, or failure to com
with regulatory requirements. Impet of this type would potentially result in financial
penalties, losses of key contracts, an inability to win new business and challeng
retaining key staff and recruiting new staff.

Strong corporate governance and dedicated senior management remédia key
elements of effective reputational management. Senior management provideg
model of best practice and guidance to ensure our valagsl expected behaviours|
are clear and understood by everyone. As our business continues to grow and de
we willremain strongly focused on protecting the strength of our reputation throug
effective governance and leadership, and through cultivatingespand transparent
relationships with all stakeholders.

Attracting and Retaining Skilled People

Mitigation

Attracting and retaining the best skilled people at all levels of the business is criti
This is particularly the case in ensuring we haeeess to a diverse range of views ai
experience, and in attracting specific expertise at both managerial and operatio
levels where the market may be highly competitive. Failure to attract new talent, 0|
develop and retain our existing employees, wld impact our ability to achieve our,
strategic growth objectives. As we continue to grow and diversify into new artsgs,
risk will continue to be a focus for the Board.

Our business model has created a pipeline of opportunities for staff at every dv
the business. This will continue to be the case as the Group develops. Additionall
ensure a talent pool is ideified, developed and ready for succession if needed,
succession plan will be put in place over the coming year for key management.
focus on competency at all levels of the business continues to ensure that we dev:
our people and enable them to sicessfully manage the changing profile of oy
business. Incentive programmes are also in place to ensure key individuals|
retained.

System process or control failure

Mitigation

We produce highly sophisticated and specialised engineering and designises
leading to products that incorporate or use leadirgflge technology, including
hardware and software. Many of our products anchgees involve complex energy
infrastructure projects and accordingly the impact of a catastrophic product failure|
similar event could be significant. Any inability to deliver on time, to budget and to tl
right quality could result in financial loss eeputational damage.

The basis of our governance framework is provided by our core policies, which|
subject to coriinual review and enhancement to manage our growing an
diversifying business requirements in line with sound governance practice. We hj
built extensive operational processes to ensure that our product design, engineer
and other services we provide eet the most rigorous quality standards. Our intern:
control procedures continue to be reviewed formally. We are in the process
introducing interdependent operational and finance systems to achieve operatiol
efficiencies and transparent reporting.

Access to grow the business and cash generation

Mitigation

Our financial strength makes us an attractive partner to our customers and suppl
Our ability to grow our business organically and by acquisition will be impacted if

financial performancedeteriorates, limiting our ability to access diverse sourcés
funding on competitive terms. This may cause an increase in the cost of borrowin
cash flow issues which could, in turn, further affect our financial performance. 4
people business, oustaff costs remain our most significant area of expendituDer
ability to pay our people and suppliers regularly and at specific times relies not only
funding being available but also upon effective cash conversion.

We have developed and continue &nhance financial control procedures to overse|
and monitor financial performance and cash conversion. These include d
monitoring of bank balances, weekly cash flow reporting, and regular finan
performance and balance sheet reviews, which includetailed working capital
reviews and forecasts. We believe Wwave strong banking, debt finance and equity
relationships, and appropriate levels of gearing for our business.

Reliance on material counterparties

Mitigation

We depend on a number of sigiant counterparties such as EPC contractol
insurers, banks, clients, and suppliers to maintain our business activities. The faily
a key business partner, supplier, subcontractor, financer or other provider cq
materially affect the operational ath financial effectiveness of our business and of
ability to trade. Ensuring ongoing relationships with our material counterparties
underpin the GroupOs ability to meet its strategic objectives.

We have developed, thragh strategic partnerships, refianships with a number of
EPC contractors and also a pool of suppliers and providers to ensure lin
dependency on any one provider, in turn limiting the impact of any potential failu
The Board reviews and monitors mai@ counterparty risk and ensas that
concentration levels are kept to a minimum.

Political and Regulatory Risk

Mitigation

Our technology can be deployed in a wide number of international markets and|
such we are exposed to different political anegulatory regimes with differenrisk
profiles.

We monitor and evaluate political and regulatory risk at board level. Decisig
on the balance of our project pipeline are taken to ensure we are not ev
reliant on one particular market over time.
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Corporate Governance Statement B co ntinued

Board of Directors

The Board comprises three fulltime executive directors: the CEO David Palumbo, the FD Gerry Madden, and the CTO Dr YuehAdenva
independent nonexecutive directors: lan Pearson, who acts as the Chairman, and Tom Quigde norexecutive directordevotes as much
time as is required to carry out the roles and responsibilities that the director has agreed to take on.

The biographies of the Directors, who we consider to be the key managers of the business, are setamut be

lan Pearson, Non -Executive Chairman

lan was for five years the chairman of AIM listed OVCT2, a company which invested in a variety of renewal energy complaméssartcessfully
merged into Apollo VCT plc last year. He is currently a {€secutiveDirector of Thame§Vater Utilities Limited, the UKOs biggest water company

with 15 million customers, and is Chairman of CODE Investing Ltd. He is also a senior adviser to BAl Communicationsgsdgeasddusly been

a member of the UK Advisory Boardtbe accountants, P¥. During a distinguished Ministerial career from 2600 lan Pearson held a number

of positions, including Minister for Trade & Foreign Affairs, Minister of State for Climate Change and the EnvironmergrNniScience, and
Econonic Secretary to théTreasury. He graduated from Balliol College, Oxford and has a MasterOs degree and a Doctorate in Industrial and
Business Studies from the University of Warwick.

David Palumbo, Chief Executive Officer

David is an experienced entreprenewvith 20 yearsO espence in private equity, business development and asset management. Since 2006,
David has founded and céounded a number of companies in various industries such as renewable energy, wealth management, property and
real estate. Davids the Founding andManaging Partner of Origen Capital LLP, a private investment firm representing family offices and private
consortia in Europe, CIS and Latin America. He has extensive experience in attracting funding for companies from seel skegyeay to IPO

in exchanges in London, Frankfurt, Madrid and Paris. He has a BSc and a MSc in Electrical Engineering.

Gerry Madden, Finance Director

Gerry joined the Group in May 2007 as Finamieector andwas Chief Executive from 2011 to 2017. With 088 yeasof experience in Corporate
Finance and Business Strategy he has also built up extensive experience in renewable energy project development and thEderesny. He
originally worked with internatonal accountants KPMG and also founded and led/A&dvisory Practice partnering with Irish and International
businessesHe hasalso acted as a NeExecutive director for companies in the technology, healthcare, retail and renewable energy setters.
is aFellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountanta graduate of University College Cork and a Member of the Institute of Directors.

Yoel Aleman, Chief Technology Officer

Yoel is a highly experienced chemical engineer with over 20 years of experienceinaBs and Municipal Solid Waste Gasificatiomc8ijoining
EQTEC Iberia in 2010, he has designed, built, commissioned and operated gasification facilities on pilot plant and consnalejand is a
renowned trouble-shooter of failed gasification instkdtions. He is the author of three technology femts related to power generation via
advanced fluidized bed gasification technology. Holding a PhD in Chemical Engineering, he has been an Associated ProfBesmaoth at
several Universities in Europe.

Thomas Quigley, Non -Executive Director

Tom Quidey has had an executive career spanning over 25 years, mainly at board level, as Managing Director, CFO and CIO. €tibéiutud
a Managing Director of Close Brothers Corporate Finance, a Managing Biraod Head of the Retail, Hospitality and Leissector investment
banking at ING Barings, London, and a Director of Terra Firma Capital Partners. Tom originally qualified as a Chartersthi{cab®rice
Waterhouse in London and has amassed considdeafinancial and management experience across ltiple sectors. Through his executive and
non-executive positions, Tom has worked in real estate, financial services, healthcare and banking, and across a numbeiaifgosisd

Executive and norexecutivedirectors are subject to relection intervalsas prescribed in the CompanyOs Articles of Association. At each Annual
General Meeting onehird of the Directors who are subject to retirement by rotation shall retire from office. They can then offer theeséor
re-election. The letters of appointmenof all directors are available for inspection at the CompanyOs registered office during normal business
hours.

The Executive Directors are employed under service contracts requiring three monthif@ by either party. The NofExecutive Directors and
the Chairman receive payments under appointment letters which are terminable by three months® notice by either party.

The Board encourages the ownership of shares in the Company by ExecutivéNaneExecutive Directors alike and in normal circumstances
doesnot expect Directors to undertake dealings of a shderm nature. The Board considers ownership of Company shares by-a@tutive
Directors as a positive alignment of their interest with skaolders. The Board will periodically review the shareholdirajshe independent
Non-Executive Directors and will seek guidance from its advisors if, at any time, it is concerned that the shareholding ofgpsnident Non
Executive Director may, or cadilappear to, conflict with their duties as an independent Nd&xecutive Director of the Company or their
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independence itself. DirectorsO emoluments, including DirectorsO interest in share options over the GroupOs share sapitait &rthe Annual
Report.

The Board meets at least eight times a year. It haaldighed an Audit Committee and a Remuneration Committee. The Board has agreed that
appointments to the Board are made by the Board as a whole and so has decided a separate Nominations Consnitteecessary at this
time.

Skills, Capabilities and Board Performance

The Board of Directors has a strong mix of financial, operational, renewable energy, waste infrastructure, regulatquglitinel experience.
The Board recognises that it currently has limitedelisity and this will form a part of any future recruitment consideration if the Board concludes
that replacement or additional directors are required.

The Company currently hasmo independent nonexecutive directors, lan Pearson and Tom Quigley. The gamy is satisfied that the
CompanyOs Board composition is appropriate given the CompanyOs size and stage of development. The Board will keep thiglevattgular
review and tothe extent additional independence is felt to be required on the Boardshall be sought.

Internal evaluation of the Board, the Committee and individual directors is seen as an important next step in the developfrtbetboard and
one that will be adiressed during the coming year. The aim is that this will be undertaken preanual basis in the form of peer appraisal,
questionnaires and discussions to determine the effectiveness and performance in various areas as well as the directdrs@dcont
independence.

Corporate Culture

The Board recognises that their decisions rediag strategy and risk will impact the corporate culture of the Group as a whole and that this will
impact the performance of the Group. The Board is very aware that the tone aftdre set by the Board will greatly impact all aspects of the
Group as a whle and the way that employees behave.

A large part of the GroupOs activities is centred upon addressing customer and market needs. Therefore, the importanod eftsoal valies

and behaviours is crucial to the ability of the Group to successfullyiee its corporate objectives. The Board places great importance on this
aspect of corporate life and seeks to ensure that this flows through all that the Group does. The Baa@ssaent of the culture within the
Group at the present time is one whereehe is respect for all individuals, there is open dialogue within the Group, and there is a commitment
to provide the best service possible to all the GroupOs customers.

The Company has adopted a code for directors© and employeesO dealings in sechidtieis appropriate for a company whose securities are
traded onAIM andis in accordance with Rule 21 of the AIM rules and the Market Abuse Regulation.

Governance Structures and Processes

Authority for all aspects of the GroupOs activities rests wittBibard. The respective responsibilities of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
arise as a consequence of delegation by the Board. The Board has eddpb statements; the first sets out matters which are reserved to the
Board and the second establiskethe policy on delegation of authority. The Chairman is responsible for the effectiveness of the Board, while
management of the GroupOs business andnaniy contact with shareholders has been delegated by the Board to the Chief Executive Officer.

Non - Exec utive Directors

The Board has adopted guidelines for the appointment of nerecutive directors which have been in place and which have been observed
throughout the year. These provide for the orderly and constructive succession and rotation of the Chamnmanonexecutive directors insofar
as both the Chairman and noexecutive directors will be appointed for an initial term of three years and mayhatBoardOs discretion believing
it to be in the best interests of the Company, be appointed for subseguterms. The Chairman may serve as a +ecutive director before
commencing a first term as Chairman.

In accordance with the Companies Act 2014 @land, the Board complies with the following duties:

'l to act in good faith in what the director consgts to be the interests of the company;

I'l to act honestly and responsibly in relation to the conduct of the affairs of the company;

Il to actin accordance vif the companyOs constitution and exercise powers only for the purposes allowed by law;
Il not to use thecompanyOs property, information or opportunities for the DirectorOs own or anyone elseOs benefit;
Il notto agree to a restriction of the exercise of indepaent judgement;

'l to avoid any conflicts of interest;
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I'l to exercise the care, skill and diligence which wd be exercised in the same circumstances by a reasonable person;
I'l to have regard to the interests of the members of the company, in addition to they to have regard to the interests of the
companyOs employees in general.

Company Secretary

At presentthe Finance Director also acts as the Company Secretary. The Company has plans in place to separate the role from ae executiv
director at theappropriate time.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises Tio Quigley (Chairman) and lan Pearson. Meetings are also attended by the Finance Director as appropriate.
It meets as required andpecifically to review the Interim Report and Annual Report, and to consider the suitability and monitor the
effectiveness ofnternal control processes. The Audit Committee also reviews the findings of the external auditor and reviews accounting
policiesand material accounting judgements. The Audit Committee normally meets at least three times in each financial year and has
unrestricted access to the GroupOs external auditor.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises lan Pearg¢Ghairman) and Tom Quigley. The Remuneration Committee reviews the performance of
the Executive Directors and makes recommendatiots the Board on matters relating to their remuneration and terms of service. The
Remuneration Committee also makes recommeaitibns to the Board on proposals for the granting of share options and other equity incentives
pursuant to any employee share optioscheme or equity incentive plans in operation from time to time. The Remuneration Committee meets
at least annually. In exeising this role, the Directors have regard to the recommendations put forward by the QCA Guidelines.

Attendance at Board and Commi ttee meetings
2019 Board Audit Remuneration
Committee Committee

Number of Meetings 15 1 1

lan Pearson 15 1 1
lanPrice (to $/9/19) 8

David Palumbo (fron28/8/19) 4

Gerry Madden 15

Yoel Aleman (fron28/8/19) 4

Tom Quigley 10 1 1
Oscarleiva (ta28/6/19) 1

Irish Takeover Panel and Takeover Rules
The Company is subject to the Irish Takeover Parel Takeover Rules and mandatory bid, compulsory acquisition and-butyprovisions will
apply.

On behalf of the Board

lan Pearson David Palumbo
Chairman Director

Date: 12 June 20
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DirectorsO Report

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, celyelatiown as
Othe GroupO for the financial yeated 31 DecembeR019.

Principal Activities , Business Review and Future Developments

The Group is a wast®-value group, which uses its proven proprietary Advanced Gasification Technology to generate safe, green energy
from over 50 different kinds bfeedstock such as municipahgricultural and industrial waste, biomass, and plastics. The Group
collaborates with waste operators, developers, technologists, EPC contractors and capital providers to build sustainalelehvastation

and green energyrifrastructure.

Revenue comesrém licensing and selling its technology, supplying gasification reactors and equipment, and engineering and design
services using its unigue expertise. The Group also expects to receive equity returns from projects inwehinliest.

A review of the GrapOs business and future developments is contained in the ChairmanOs Statement and the Chief ExecutiveOs Report on
pages4to 7.

Results and Dividends

The results for the financial year are set out on pdde No dividendshave been proposed by the Directors in the currefimancialyear
(2018 ! Nil).

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Group has a risk management structure in place, which is desigaédentify, manage and mitigate business risk. Risk assessment and
evaluation is an essential part of the GroupOs internal control system.

Information about the financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group, along with exposure dbtbap to credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risk, is disclosed imf¢ 5 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group is exposed to a number of other risks and uncertainties. These break into certain important strategic and @yperasks
which we describe below. Our risk framework operates at thesiness and functional levels and is designed to identify, evaluate and
mitigate risks within each of the risk categories. Our reactions to material future developments as well apmypetitors' reactions to
those developments will affect our future reds.

Strategic Risks

Strategic risk relates to the Company's future business plans and strategies, including the risks associated with thentgaba
environment in which weoperate, strategic partnerships; intellectual property; and other risks, idaig the demand for our products
and services, competitive threats, the success of investments in our technology and other product and service innovatidnstaic
policy.

Gbbal macreenvironment

Our operations and the execution of our business plaarsd strategies are subject to the effects of global competition and geopolitical
risks. They are also affected by local economic environments, including low intea¢ss, inflation, recession, currency volatility, currency
controls and actual or anticigted default on sovereign debt. Political changes and trends such as populism, economic nationalism and
sentiment toward multinational companies and resulting changés trade, tax or other laws and policies may be disruptive, and can
interfere with our gbbal operating model, our supply chain, our customers and all of our activities in a particular location. While some
global economic and political risks can be hedgeding derivatives or other financial instruments and some are insurable, such attempts
to mitigate these risks are costly and not always successful.

Strategic partnerships

The success of our business depends on achieving our strategic objectives, ingluldiough entering into strategic partnerships with
significant construction entities ad groups where we may have a lesser degree of control over the business operations, which may
expose us to additional operational, financial, legal or compliance risks

Intellectual property

Our intellectual property portfolio may not prevent competitar from independently developing products and services similar to or
duplicative to ours, and the value of our intellectual property may be negatively impacted by extedependencies. Our patents and
other intellectual property may not prevent competitorrom independently developing or selling products and services similar to or
duplicative of ours, and there can be no assurance that the resources invested by ustecpour intellectual property will be sufficient

or that our intellectual property potfolio will adequately deter misappropriation or improper use of our technology.
!
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DirectorsO Report B continued
Principal Risks and Uncertainties - continued

If we are not able to protect our intellectual property, the value of our brand and othernigidle assets may be diminished, and our
business may be adversely affected.

Impact of ©VID19

Since 31 December 2019, the spread of COV®has seerely impacted many local economies around the globe. In many countries,
businesses are being forced taase or limit operations for long or indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to contain the spread of
the virus, including travel bans, quarantinesycial distancing, and closures of nassential services have triggered significant disruptions
to businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. Global stock markets have also experienced great volatility andieasignif
weakening. Governmets and central banks have responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to stabilise economic conslitio

We are closely monitoring the coronavirus situation, are following Government guidelines in all jurisdictions in which weatepend are
sharingthese with colleagues. We are prepared to take action to deal with this situation as it changes. Wedsidered the potential
impact of @VIB19 in our scenario analysis.

Brexit

The short and longterm impact of Brexit continues to be unclear in respect of the degree of its impact on future economic growth in the
UK market or on any additional tariffhat may apply to UK businesses trading with the European Union if the tradeotiagons during

the transition period do not result in an agreed way forward. TBeup monitors this position and adjusts its forward plans where
appropriate particularly in elation to its supply chain and working capital requirements. EQTEC is welkplawith operations in Ireland,

the UK and Spain, to mitigate the impact of aByexit relateddecisions on theGroupOperformance.

Operational Risks

Operational risk relate to risks arising from systems, processes, people and external events tleat &fe operation of our businesses. It
includes product life cycle and execution; product safety and performance; information management and data protection andityec
including cybersecurity; supply chain and business disruption; and other risksudhie human resources and reputation.

We may face operational challenges that could have a material adverse effect on our business, reputation, financial Eositi@sults
of operations, and we are dependent on the maintenance of existipgpduct lines, market acceptance of new product and service
introductions and product and service innovations for continued revenue and earnings growth.

We produce highly sophisticated pragtts and provide specialised services for both our and thpalrty products that incorporate or use
leading-edge technology, including both hardware and software. Many of our products and services involve complex industrial
machinery or infrastructure practs, such as waste to energy plants that use our gasificatiomtetogy, and accordingly the impact of

a catastrophic product failure or similar event could be significant. While we have built extensive operational processasure that

our product design, manufacture and servicing, and other services that we preyicheet the most rigorous quality standards, there can
be no assurance that we or our customers or other third parties will not experience operational process failures or otb&mpsahat
could result in potential product, safety, regulatory or envirorantal risks. Despite the existence of crisis management or business
continuity plans, operational failures or quality issues, including as a result of organisational changes, attritiomoar leelations, could
have a material adverse effect on our busBe reputation, financial position and results of operations. For a number of limited projects
where we take on the full scope of engineering, procurement, construction or other servicespthiential risk is greater that operational,
quality or other issies at particular projects could adversely affect teegoupOsesults of operations.

The Group invests capital in developing and expanding its pipeline of waste to energy projects. Theenaitthe GroupOs business model
means that the sales and projepipeline depend upon counterparties commissioning and financing major projects, the timing of which
is subject to many uncertainties and is not under ti&roupOsontrol. This implies thathe timing of funds generated from projects can
be difficult to predict and could adversely affect théroupOsesults of operations.

Supply chain

Significant raw material shortages, supplier capacity constraints, supplier production disruptions, |mrgguality and sourcing issues or
price increases could increasrir operating costs and adversely impact the competitive positions of our products. Our reliance on-third
party suppliers, contract manufacturers and service providers, and commodity marketsecure raw materials, parts, components and
sub-systems usedn our products exposes us to volatility in the prices and availability of these materials, parts, components, systems and
services. A disruption in deliveries from our thighrty suppliers contract manufacturers or service providers, capacity constrgint
production disruptions, price increases, or decreased availability of raw materials or commodities, including as a rezathsifophic
events, could have an adverse effect on our apilio meet our commitments to customers or increase our operatingsts. Quality,
capability and sourcing issues experienced by thiparty providers can also adversely affect our costs, margin rates and the quality and

effectiveness of our products and séces and result in liability and reputational harm.
!
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DirectorsO Report - continued
Principal Risks and Uncertainties - continued

Liquidity

The cash requirements of the Group are forecast by the Board annually in advance and reviewed monthly by marggemabling the
GroupOs cash requirements to be antittgd. The cash forecast includes assumptions with respect to working capital, development spend
and the timing of planning consents and financial close of projects. Significant delays in these esgb&ntings may lead to a requirement

for additional cashand impinge on going concern.

Going Concern

The Group incurred a loss 613561,289(2018:! 8,209,679) during the financial year ended 31 December 2019 and had net current
liabilities of! 1,953,6592018:! 2,659716) and net assets df15466,948(31 December 2018:11,870,707) at 31 December 2019.

The Group continues to invest capita developing and expanding its pipeline of waste to energy projects. The nature of the GroupOs
business model means that the sales and project pipeline depend upon counterparties commissioning and financing majectss, the
timing of which is subjecto many uncertainties and is not under th&roupOs control. This implies that the timing of funds generated
from projects can be difficult to predict.

Since 31 December 2019, the spread of COV®has severely impaed many local economies around the @be. In many countries,
businesses are being forced to cease or limit operations for long or indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to comtaipréad of
the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, sociatdincing, and closures of neassentiakervices have triggered significant disruptions
to businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. Global stock markets have also experienced great volatilityignifieant
weakening. Governments and céral banks have responded with monetand fiscal interventions to stabilise economic conditions.

The degree of uncertainty associated with the outcome of the CO¥&Xxrisis increases significantly the further into the future forecasting
is undertaken.The nature and condition of the Group and the degree to which it is affected by external factoestatfie judgement
regarding the outcome of the COVHD9 crisis. Any judgement about the future is based on information at the time at which the
judgement ismade. Subsequent events may result in outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements that weremnehte at the time
they were made. Management will continually assess the information available at the time of publication.

The directors had carried owtn evaluation of financial forecasts, sensitised to reflect a rational judgement of the level efémtt risk.
The forecasts which Management have prepared covering the next 12 months include certain assumptions with regard to refytined
funding from third parties, such as drawdown of the available Altair loan facility, the costs of business ¢evelat, overheads and the
timing and amount of any funds generated from sales of the Groups technology. The forecasts indicate that during this gegiGbup
will have funds to continue with its activities and its planned development program.

For these easons, the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements. The
financial statements do not includany adjustments that would result if the Group was unable to continue as a going concern.

Directors

The following Directors held office during the financial year and to the date of this report:

Gerry Madden lan Pearson
lan Price (resigned 16 Septem2019) ThomasQuigley
Oscar Leiva (resigned 28 June 2019) David Palumbo (appointe@8 August 2019)

Yoel Aleman (appointe@8 August 2019)

DirectorsO and SecretaryOs Interests in Shares

TheDirectors and secretary of EQTEC plc who held office at 31 December 2019 had the following interes®riditizey Shares of the Company

At 31 December 2019 At 31 December 2018(or date of
appointment if later)
lan Pearson 537,634 537,634
David Palimbo 204,545 204,545
Gerry Madden 1,386,817 1,386,817
Yoel Aleman 67,310,508 67,310,508
Thomas Quigley 15,345,063 193,548

Gerry Madden had an interest in 14,926,1@0rdinary Shares and 817,140 Deferred B Ordinary Shares at the beginning and #wel of
financial year The holders of the A and Deferred B Ordinary Shamesnot entitled to participate in the profits or assets of the Company
and are not entitled to reeive notice, attend, speak and vote at general meetings of the Company.
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The directas and secretary who held office at 31 December 2019 did not have any interests in the share capital of any of the sebsidiari
of the Company.

Remuneration Committee Report

The GroupOs policy on senior executive remurierais designed to attract and retain people of the highest calibre who can bring their
experience and independent views to the policy, strategic decisions gogernance of the Group.

In setting remuneration levels, the Remuneration Committee takes iotmsideration the remuneration practices of other companies of
similar size and scope. A key philosophy is that staff must be properly rewarded and motivatpdrform in the best interests of the
shareholders. Details of DirectorsO remuneration are drelin Note 2 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Accounting Records

The Directors believe that they have complied with thequirements of Sections 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014 with regard to
the keeping of accounting recorddy employing persons with appropriate expertise and by providing adequate resources to the
financial function. The accounting records are heldtae Company's business address at Building 1000, City Gate, Mahon,Ta@rk
W7CV, Ireland

Important Events since the year end

Details of events occurring since 31 Decemt&19which impact on the Group are included in Note8®f the notes to the consbidated
financial statements.

Disclosure of information to auditors
Each of the persons who are Directorsthé time when this Directors' report is approved has confirmed that:
¥ so far as that Director is aware, there is no relevant airddarmation of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and

¥ that Director has taken all the steps that ought to have beerkéa as a Director in order to be aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Company's auditors are awarehaft information.

DirectorsO compliance statement

To ensure that the Company achieved material compliance with its relévabligations, the Directors confirm that they have:

¥ drawn up a compliance policy statement setting out the Companplicies respecting compliance by the Company with its
relevant obligations.

¥ put in place appropriate arrangements and structures that atesigned to secure material compliance with the Company's
relevant obligations.

¥ conduct a review, during the financlayear, of the arrangements and structures, referred to above.

Statement of directorsO  responsibilities

The Directors are responsiblerf preparing the Directors' Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicabls ¢
regulationsand the AIM Rules for Companies.

Irish company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give and fair view of the state

of affairs for the Group and the Company. Under that law theebiors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European.Whider company law, the Directors must not
approve the financial statements unless they areisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position
of the Group and the Company as at the financial year end date af the profit or loss of the Company for the financial year and
otherwise comply with the Compaies Act2014.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

¥ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

¥ make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

¥ state whether the finawcial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards, identify those
standards, and note the effect and the reasons for angterial departure from those standards; and

¥ prepare the financial statements on the going concebrasis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and the
Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that theoGp and the Company keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records

which correctly explain and record the transactions of the Group and the Company, enable at all times the assets, liabilitiesafina
position and profit or loss of the Group aritie Company to be determined with reasonable accuracy, enable them to ensurétthex
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financial statements and DirectorsO Report comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable the financial statements to dx dineiy
are also responsible for safeguandj the assets of the Group and the Company and hence for taking reasonable fbeplse prevention
and detection of fraud and other irregularities. Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of fiestatements
may differ fromlegislation in other jurisdictions.

Auditors

The auditors, Grant Thornton, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm, continue in office in accordance with S&&{@h & the
Companies Act 2014.

On behalf oftte Board

lan Pearson David Palumbo
Chairman Director

Date 12 June 2020
!
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss

for the financial year ended 31 December 2019
Notes 2019 2018
! !
Revenue 8 1,686,312 2,175,687
Cost of sales 9 (1,598,250) (2,253,389)
Gross profit/(loss) 88,062 (77,702)

Operating income/(expenses)

Administrative expenses 10 (2677,9995 (2,762,864)
Other income 11 195,152 142,325
Reversal of impairmen{impairment) of property, plant

and equipmentand intangible assets 18 94,985 (2,121,637)
Impairment of inventories 23 (98,851) -

Impairment of goodwill 19 - (1,427,038)
Other gaing(losse$ 12 128,235 (772,046)
Foreign currency losses (187.249) (14.813)
Operating loss (2457,66) (7,033,775)
Finance costs 13 (1125,3129 (1,212662)

Loss before taxation 15 (3582,973 (8,246,437)
Income tax 16 - - -

Loss for thefinancial year from continuing operations (3582,973 (8,246,437)
Profit for thefinancial yeaffrom discontinued operations 31 21.684 36.758
LOSS FOR THE FINANCIXEAR (3561.289 (8.209.679)

Loss attributable to:

Owners of the company (3,764,519 (6,992,090)

Non-controlling interest 203,230 (1,217,589)
3561,28 8.209.679)

2019 2018
! per share ! per share

Basic loss per share:

From continuing operations 17 (0.001) (0.004)

From continuing and discontinued operations 17 (0.001) (0.004)

Diluted loss per share:

Fromcontinuing operations 17 (0.001) (0.004)

From continuing anddiscontinued operations 17 (0.001) (0.004)

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of other comprehensive income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2019
2019 2018
! |
Lossfor the financial year (3561,289 (8.209.679)
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Iltems that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences arising on retranslation
of foreign operations 118,066 (13,376)
118,066 (13,376)
Total comprehensive loss for the financial year (3443.223 (8.223.055)
Attributable to:
Owners of the company (3669,812 (7,005,976)
Non-controlling interests 226,589 (1.217.079)
344322 (8.223.65)

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of financial position
At 31 December 2019

Notes 2019 2018
ASSETS ! !
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 18 271,255 2,313,431
Intangible assets 19 15,283,459 15,283,459
Financial assets 20 2,229,006 -
Other financial investments 21 17,324 18,934
Total noncurrent assets 17801.044 17,615,824
Current assets
Inventories 23 - 98,851
Trade and othereceivables 24 728,587 831,752
Cash and cash equivalents 25 482,392 463,414

1,210,979 1,394,017

Assets included in disposal group classified as held for 31 1,198.074 1,243,547
resale
Total current assets 2,409,053 2,637,564
Total assets 20,210,097 20,253,388
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Consolidated statement of financial position
At 31 December 20198 continued

Notes 2019 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ! !
Equity
Share capital 26 21,317,482 19,182,850
Share premium 26 52487,278 47,582,446
Accumulateddeficit (56.011538) (52,341,726)
Equity attributable to the owners of the company 17,793,222 14,423,570
Non-controlling interests 27 (2,326,274) (2,552,863)
Total equity 1546678 11.870.707
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 28 188,729 3,085,401
Lease liabilities 29 191,708 -
Totalnon-current liabilities 380.437 3.085.401
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 30 876,071 1,494706
Borrowings 28 2,556,960 2,889,092
Lease liabilities 29 82.726 -

3,515,757 4,383,P8

Liabilities included in disposal group classified as held for 31 846,955 913,482
resale
Total current liabilities 4362.712 5,297.80
Total equity and liabilities 20,210,097 20,253,388

The financial statements werapproved by the Board of Directors ot? June 202@nd signed on its behalf by:

lan Pearson David Palumbo
Chairman Director

The notes on pageg8to 66 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial stataents.
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for the financial year ended 31 December 2019
Share Equity attributable to Non-controlling
Capital Share premium Accumulated deficit owners of the company interests Total
! ! ! ! ! !
Balance at 1 January 2018 18.724.196 44,574,164 (45,335,750) 17.962.610 (1.335.784) 16.626.826
Conversion of debt into equitf{Note 26) 458,654 3,121,070 - 3,579,724 - 3,579,724
Share issue costiNote 26) - (112,788) - (112,788) - (112,788)
Transactions with owners 458,654 3.008,282 - 3.466.936 - 3.466.936
Loss for the financial year - - (6,992,090) (6,992,090) (1,217,589) (8,209,679)
Unrealisedforeign exchange losses - - (13.886) (13.886) 510 (13.376)
Total comprehensive loss for the financi
year - - (7.005.976) (7.005,976) (1.217,079) (8.22.055)
Balance at 31 December 2018 19.182.850 47,582,446 (52,341,726) 14,423,570 (2.552.,863) 11.870.707
Issue of ordinary shares in EQTEC plc
(Note 26) 1,157,100 2,529,382 - 3,686,482 - 3,686,482
Conversion of debt into equity (Notes 2€
and 28) 977,532 2,645,675 - 3,623,207 - 3,623,207
Share issue costNote 26) - (270,225 - (270,225) - (270,225)
Transactions with owners 2,134,632 4,904,832 - 7.039.464 - 7.039.464
Loss for the financial year - - (3,764,519 (3,764,519 203,230 (3,561,289)
Unrealised foreign exchange losses - - 94,707 94,707 23.359 118,066
Total comprehensive loss for the financi
year - - (3.669.812 (3.669.812) 226,589 (3.443.223
Balance at 31 December 2019 21,317,482 52,487,278 (56.011,538) 17,793,222 (2.326.274) 15.466.948
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019

Notes 2019 2018

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss for the financial year (3582,973 (8,246,437)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of prgerty, plant and equipment 18 100,261 17,058
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment - (3,139)
Gain on disposal of investment 20 (3,078) -
(Reversal of)/Impairment of property, plant and equipment 18 (94,985 2,121,637
Impairment of goodwill 19 - 1,427,038
Impairment ofinventories 23 98,851 -
Impairment of trade receivables 24 150,379 -
Impairment of other receivables 24 60,000 -
Bad debt expense 3,255 -
(Gain)/loss on debt for equity swap 12 (128,235) 772,046
Unrealised foreign exchang movements 70.439 (29.287)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (3326,089 (3,941,084)
Decrease/(Increase) in:

Inventories - 68,273

Trade and other receivables 204,097 (113,054)
Decrease infrade and other payables (453,854 (377.648)
Cash used in operating activities Bcontinuing operations

(3575,843 (4,363,513)

Finance costs 1.125.312 1.212662
Net cash used in operating activities Bcontinuing
operations (2,450,531) (3,150,851)
Net cash generated from operatmactivitiesBdiscontinued
operations 31 110.184 142,956
Cash used in operating activities (2,340,347) (3.007.895)
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to property, plant and equipment 18 (10,272 (1,233)
Proceeds from thelisposal of property, plant and - 3,139

equipment
Proceeds from the sale of other investments 1,610 -
Proceeds from the sale of interest in associates 20 3.078 _ -
Net cash (used ir)/ generated from investing activities B
continuing operations (5,584) 1,906
Net cash generated frofused in)investing activitiesb
discontinued operations 31 6 904
Net cash(used in)/generated from investing activities (5.578) 1,002
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the financial  year ended 31 December 2019- continued

Notes 2019 2018
! !

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowingand lease liabilities 28 301,584 6,036,706
Repayment oborrowings and lease liabilities 28 (1,019,978 (2,631,718)
Loan issue costs 28 - (621,154)
Proceeds from issue of ordingsshares 3,451,697 66,017
Share issue costs (223,556 (743,261)
Interest paid (32,091 (300,119)
Net cashgenerated from financing activities Bcontinuing 2,477,656 1,806,471
operations
Net cash used in financing activitid®discontinued operdions 31 (111,106 (120,472)
Net cash generated from financing activities 2,366,550 1,685,999
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 20,625 (1,320,894)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial 587,569 1,908,463
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial period 25 608,194 587,569
Cash and cash equivalents included in disposal group 31 (125.802) (126,718)
Cash and cash equivalents for continuing operations 25 482,392 460,851

Details ofnon-cash transactions are set out in Notd 8f the financial statements.

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.
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Company statement of financial position

At 31 December 2019

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Investment in subsidiary undertakings

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Trade and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Accumulated deficit

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade and other payables

Total current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

The financial statements werapproved by the Bard of Directors orl2 June2020and signed on its behalf by:

lan Pearson
Chairman

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.

Notes

18
20

24
25

26
26

28

28
30

25

2019

17,440,929

17,440,929

1,334,004
448,619

1.782.623

19,223,552

21,317,482
71421358
(76,390,202

16.348.638

2,426,045
448.869

2,874,914

19,223,552

David Palumbo
Director

2018

822
17.367.967

17.368.789

1,963,851
384,704

2,348,555

19.717.344

19,182,850
66,516,526
(71.715.400)

13,983,976

2,771,448

2,771,448

2,676,364
285,556

2.961.920

19.717.344
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Company statement of changes in equity
for the fina ncial year ended 31 December

2019

Balance at 1 January 2018

Conversion of debt into equity(Note
26)

Share issue cosidNote 26)
Transactions witbwners
Loss for the financial year (Not&g

Total comprehensive loss for the
financial year

Balance at 31 December 2018

Issue of ordinay shares in EQTEC plc
(Note 26)

Conversion of debt into equitfNotes
26 and 28)

Share issue cosi$Note 26)
Transactions with omers

Loss for the financial year (Not&g3
Total comprehensive loss for the

financial year

Balance at 31 December 2019

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.

Share capital
!

18,724,196

458,654

458,654

19.182.850

1,157,100

977,532

2.134,632

21,317,482

26

Share premium
1

63.508.244

3,121,070

(112.788)

3.008.282

66.516.526

2,529,382

2,645,675

(270,225)

4.904,832

71.421,358

Accumulated
deficit
!

(67.436.323)

(4.279.077)

(4.279.077)

(71.715.400)

(4.674.802

(4.674.802

(76.390.202)

Total

14,796,117

3,579,724

(112.788)

3.466.936

(4.279.077)

(4.279.077)

13.983.,976

3,686,482

3,623,207

(270.225)

7.039.464

(4.674.802

(4.674.802

16.348.638
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Company statement of cash flows
for the financial year end ed 31 December 2019

Cash flowsfrom operating activities

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Finance costs

Provision for impairment of investment in subsidiaries
Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables
Provision for impairment of intercompany balances
Provision for impairment of othereceivables

Bad debt expense

(Gain)/Loss on debt for equity swap

Foreign currency losses/(gains) arising from retranslation of
borrowings

Operating cash flows beforevorking capital changes
Funds advanced to intecompanyaccounts
Repayment of intercompanybalances

Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase/(decrease) in trade and othegayables

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of plant, property and equipment
Investment in subsidiaries

Net cashgenerated from/( used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from issuefordinary shares

Share issue costs

Loan issue costs

Interest paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in castand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial yea

Cash anctash equivalents at the end of the financial year

The notes on page&8to 66 form part of these financial statements.
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18
18

20
24

24

12

18
20

28
28

28

25

2018

(4,674,802

616
206
1,083,703
1,427,038
30,000
489,689
60,000
3,255
(128,235)

(36.110)

(1744,640)
(1,376,852)
79,251
(10,826)
323,096

(2.729.971)

301,584
(732,794)
3,451,697
(223,556)

482

2.796.449

66,478

2019

(4,279,077)

411

1,151,593
1,149,432

113,493

772,046

(4.023)

(1,096,125)
(1,556,113)
55,580
(8,141)
(150.655)

(2.755.,454)
(1,233)
(900.000)

(901.233)
6,036,706
(2,238,548)
66,017
(743,261)

(621,154)
(239.050)

2,260,710
(1,395,977)

1,778,118

382,141
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

EQTEC plc (Othe CompanyO) is a company domiciled in Ireland. These financial statements for the financial year endec@i 2D&Sem
consolidate the individual financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as Othe Group0).

The Group is a wastto-value group, which uses its proven proprietary Advanced Gasification Technology to generate safe, green energy
from over 50 different kinds of feedstock such as municipal, agricultural and industrial waste, biomass, and pldsti€raup collaborates

with waste operators, developers, technologists, EPC contractors and capital providers to build sustainable wasteagtimand green
energy infrastructure.

Revenue comes from licensing and selling its technologupplying gasification reactors and equipment, and engineering and design
services using its unique expertise. The Group also expects to receive equity eeftom projects in which we invest.

2. NEWORREVISED STANDARDER INTERPRETATIONS

Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 Leases
In the currentfinancialyear, the Group has applied IFRS 16 (as issued by the IASB in January 2016) that is effemtivadioperiods that
begin on or after 1 January 2019.

IFRS 16easeseplaces IAS 1Zeasesalong with three interpretations (IFRICDEetermining whether an arrangement contains a le88€ 15
Operating leaseéBIncentivesand SIC 2Evaluating the sudiance of transactions involving the legal form of a JeHse adopton of this new
Standard has resulted in the Group recognising a rigiftuse asset and related lease liability in connection with all former operating leases
except for those identifiedas lowvalue or having a remaining lease term of less than 12 morftbsn the date of initial application.

The new Standard has been applied using the modified retrospective approach, with the cumulative effect of adopting IFRSng6 b
recognised in eqity as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings fbe tcurrent period. Prior periods have not been
restated.

For contracts in place at the date of initial application, the Group has elected to apply the definition of a lease froh7 &8 IFRIC 4 and
has not applied IFRS 16 to arrangements that were jpwasly not identified as lease under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

The Group has elected not to include initial direct costs in the measurement of the +ifhtse asset for operating leases iristence at the

date of initial application of IFRS 16, being 1 Janua019. At this date, the Group has also elected to measure the Hoffhtse assets at an
amount equal to the lease liability adjusted for any prepaid or accrued lease payments thateeixit the date of transition. Instead of
performing an impairment reiew on the rightof-use assets at the date of initial application, the Group has relied on its historic assessment
as to whether leases were onerous immediately before the date of ihajgplication of IFRS 16.

On transition, for leases previously acauted for as operating leases with a remaining lease term of less than 12 months and for leases of
low-value assets the Group has applied the optional exemptions to not recognise f@fhise assets but to account for the lease expense
on astraight-line basis over the remaining lease terrRor those leases previously classified as finance leases, theofghde asset and lease
liability are measured at the date of initial applicationthie same amounts as under IAS 17 immediately before the date ofirépplication.

On transition to IFRS 16 the weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities recognised undefI#RaS3%.

The Group has benefited from these of hindsight for determining the lease term when considering opt®to extend and terminate leases.

The following is a reconciliation of the financial statement line items from IAS 17 to IFRS 16 at 1 January 2019:

IFRS 16 Carrying

Carrying amount amount at 1

at 31 December  Reclassification =~ Remeasurement January 2019

2018

! ! ! !
Property, plant and equipment 2,313,431 - 354,718 2,668,149
Lease liabilities - - (354,718) (354,718)

Total 2,313431 - - 2313431

The following is aeconciliation of total ogerating lease commitments at 31 December 2018 (as disclosed in the financial statements to 31
December 2018) to the lease liabilities recognised at 1 January 2019:

Total operating lease commitments disclosed at 31 December 2018 360,000
Other minor ajustments related to commitment disclosures 18,025
Operating lease liabilities before discounting 378,025
Discountedusingincremental borrowing rate (23.307)
Operating lease liabilities 354,718

Financeease obligations at 31 December 201 -

Total lease liabilities recognised under IFRS 16 at 1 January 2019 354,718
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANRHRORTING STANDARDS (IFRS3)ntinued

Other new/revised standards and interpretations adopted in 2019

In the current financial year, the Group has applied a number of amendments to IFRS Standards and Interpretations issied by t
International Accountirg Standards Board (IASB)s adopted by the Europeddnion,that are effective for an annual period that begins on

or after 1 Januarg019 Their adoption has not had any impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in these finatafeiments.

Amendments to IFRS Prepayment Features with Negat®ompensatian

Amendments tolAS 28 ongTerm Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

Amendments to IAS9 Employee Benefits Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement;

Annual Improvemerts to IFRS Standards 202017 CycleBminor amendments to IFRS,IFRS 11, IAS &2d IAS 3;
IFRIC 2Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective

The following new and revised Standards ateterpretations have not been adopted by the Group, whether endorsedthg European
Union or not. The Group is currently analysing the practical consequences of the new Standards and the effects of appéymtptthe
financial statements. The relatedatdards and interpretations are:

IFRS 1Tsurance Contracts

IFRSLOand IAS 28 (amendment§ale of Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture;
Amendments to IFRS Befinition of a business;

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS®:finition of material

Conceptual Frameworldmendments to Referersce the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards.

The directors do not expect that the adoption of the Standards listed above will have a maierjzdct on the financial statements of the
Group in future periods.

3. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of Compliance, Basis of Preparation and Going Concern

The GroupOs consolidated financial statements have been preparaddordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as adopted by the European Union (OEUD) and effectiv®at8fnber 2019 for all years presented as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board.

The financial statements of thearent company, EQTEC plc have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopteylthe European Union (OEUOQ) effective at 31 December 2019 for all years presented as issued by the International
Accounting Starmlards Board and Irish Statute comprising the Companies Act 2014.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared under thistorical cost convention except for certain financial assets and financial
liabilities which are measured at fair value. Theéngipal accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently by the parent
company and by all of the CompanyOs sdiasies to all years presented in these consolidated financial statements.

Comparative amounts have been represented where nesag, to present the financial statements on a consistent basis.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in euaosl all values are not rounded, except when otherwise indicated.

The Group incurred a loss 8,561,28%2018:! 8,209,679) during the financial year ended 31 December 2019 and had net current liabilities
of 11,953,6592018:! 2,659716) and net assets df15466,948(31 December 2018:11,870,707) at 31 December 2019.

The Group continues to invest capitah developing and expanding its pipeline of waste to energy projects. The nature of the GroupOs
business model means that the sales and project pipelidepend upon counterparties commissioning and financing major projects, the
timing of which is subjecto many uncertainties and is not under th&roup&control. This implies that the timing of funds generated from
projects can be difficult to predict.

Since 31 December 2019, the spread of CO¥#Dhas severely impacted many local economies around giebe. In many countries,
businesses are being forced to cease or limit operations for long or indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to coetgmmehd of the
virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closures ofassental services have triggered significant disruptions to
businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. Global stock markets have also experigneatdvolatility and a significant
weakening. Governments and central banks have responded with momgtnd fiscal interventions to stabilise economic conditions.

The degree of uncertainty associated with the outcome of the CO¥®crisis increases sigitantly the further into the future forecasting

is undertaken. The nature and condition of th@roup and the degree to which it is affected by external factors affect the judgement
regarding the outcome of the COVHDI crisis. Any judgement about the fute is based on information at the time at which the judgement
is made. Subsequent events may tésin outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were
made. Management will continually assess the information aahbie at the time of publicatiorl.
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3. STATEMENDF ACCOUNTIN®OLICIES CONTINUED

Basis of Preparation and Going Concernbcontinued

The directors had carried out an evaluation of financial forecastasiised to reflect a rational judgement of the level of inherent risk.
The forecasts which Management have prepared covering the next 12 months include certain assumptions with regaqlired future
funding from third parties,such as drawdown of thavailable Altair loan facilitythe costs of business development, overheads and the
timing and amount of any funds generated from sales of the Groups technology. The forecasts indf@tduring this period the Group
will have funds to continue with itsctivities and its planned development program.

For thesereasonsthe Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that would result ietroup was unable to continue as a going concern.

Basis of consoldation
The Group financial statements consolidate those of the parent company and all of its subsidiaries as of 31 De2é&i®éell subsidiaries
have a reporting date of 31 December.

All transactions and balances between Group companies ateminated on consolidation, including unrealised gains and losses on
transactions between Group companies. Where unrealised losses on-gnivap asset sales are reversed on consolidation, the undedy
asset is also tested for impairment from a Grouprggective. Amounts reported in the financial statements of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Profit or loss and ther comprehensive income of subsidiaries acquired aspbsed of during thefinancialyear are recognised from the
effective date of acquisition, or up to the effective date of disposal, as applicable. The Group attributes total comprehémsdime or
loss of subsidiaries between the owners of the parent ghé non-controlling interests based on their respective ownership interests.

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method in accounting for business combinations. The considerasinsferred by the Group to obtain
control of asubsidiary is calculated as the sum of the acquisitidate fair values of assets transferred, liabilities incurred, and the equity
interests issued by the Group, which includes the fair value of any asskdlility arising from a contingent consideratn arrangement.
Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed are generally measured at theiraedaisitfair
values.

Step Acquisitions

Business combination achiewkin stages is accounted for using acquisitionethod at acquisition date. The components of a business
combination, including previously held investments are remeasured at fair value at acquisition date and a gain or lossgsised in the
consolidatedstatement of profit or loss.

Profit or loss from discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that either has been disposed of or is classified as held for séler Rys$ from
discontinued operations comprises thegst-tax profit or loss of discontinued operatiaand the posttax gain or loss resulting from the
measurement and disposal of assets classified as held for sale (see also policy @mument assets and liabilities classified as held for sale
and discontnued operations below and Note B.

Investment s in associates and joint ventures

Investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. The carrying amount of the investment
associates and joint ventures is increased decreased to recognise the GroupOs share efptiofit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate and joint venture, adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policiesGriotiye

When the GroupGare of lossesman associate or a joint venture exceeds theo@uOs interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any longterm interests that, in substance, form part of the GroupOs net investment in the associate or joint venture), the Group
discontinuesrecognising its share of future losses. Addit@l losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal

or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

Unrealised gains and losses on transiaas between the Group and itassociates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
GroupOs interest in those entities. Where unrealised losses are eliminated, the underlying asset is also tested for ihpairmen

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments insubsidiaries in the Compar@statement of financial position are measured at cost less accumulated impairment. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment by comparing its recoverable amount (lufjhatue

in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount, any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carryingt arinthe
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised to the extent that the recoverable amduheonvestmert subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLIGI&shtinued

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are preded in Euro, which is also the functional currency of the parent company. The Group has
subsidiaries in the United Kingdom, whose functional currency is the GBP £.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated danthe functional currency of the respective Group entity, using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions (spot exchange rate). Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from theesgtté such
transactions and from the remeasungent of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at yeand exchange rates are recognised
in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at yeand and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange rates at the
transacfon date), except for normonetary items measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
fair value was determined.

Foreign operations

In the GroupOs financial statements, all assets, liabilities and transactionsuyf @ttities with a functional currency other than Euro are
translated into Euro upon consolidation. The functional currency of the entities in the Group has remained ugebaduring the
reporting financialyear.

On consolidation, assets and liabilitiésve been translated into Euro at the closing rate at the reporting date. Goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity have been tesdias assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated
into Euro at theclosing rate. Income and expenses have been translated into Euro at the average rate over the redoréingialyear.
Exchange differences are charged or credited to otkemprehensive income and recognised in the currency translation reserve in equity.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the related cumulative translation differences recognised in equity are reclassifieafitmploss and

are recognised as part of thgain or loss on disposal.

Segment reporting
The Group has two operating segmentsie power generation segment and the technology sales segment. In identifying these operating
segments, management generally follows the GroupOs service lines represétstimgin products and services.

Each operating segment is managed separately astesequires different technologies, marketing approaches and other resources. All
inter-segment transfers are carried out at armOs length prices based on prices chargedelated customers in standalone sales of
identical goods or services.

For managemat purposes, the Group uses the same measurement policies as those used in its financial statements. In addition, corporate
assets which are not directly attributable to tHeusiness activities of any operating segment are not allocated to a segment.pringarily
applies to the GroupOs central administration costs and directorsO salaries.

Revenue

Revenue arises from the rendering of servic@evenue is measured based oretisonsideration to which the Group expects to be entitled

in a contract with a cusimer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group recognises revenue when it transfers
control of a product or service to a customet.o determine whether to recognise revenue, the Group follows-stép process:

1! Identifying the mntract with a customer;

2! Identifying the performance obligations;

3! Determining the transaction price;

4!  Allocating the transaction price to the performance obkgions; and

5! Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied.

The Group applis the revenue recognition criteria set out below to each separately identifiable component of the sales transaction. The
consideration received from these miipple-component transactions is allocated to each separately identifiable component in proportion

to its relative fair valueRevenue is recognised either at a point in time or over time, when the Group satisfies performance obligations by
transferring thepromised goods or services to its customers.

Rendering of services

The Group generates revenudeom aftersales service and maintenance, consulting, and construction contracts for renewable energy
systems. Consideration received for theservices is initially deferred, included in other payables, and is recognised as revenue in the
financial year when the performance obligation is satisfiedn recognising aftesales service and maintenance revenues, the Group
determines the stage of comietion by considering both the nature and timing of the services provided and its customerOs pattern of
consumption of those services, based on historical experience. Where the promised services are characterised by an indeterminate
number of acts over apecified year of time, revenue is recogniseger time.

Revenue from consulting services is recognised whep #ervices are provided by reference to the contractOs stage of completion at the
reporting date in the same way as construction contracts fenewable energy systems described below.
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3.

STATEMENT OF ATOUNTING POLICIESontinued

Revenue- continued

Construction contracts for renewable energy systems

Construction contracts forenewable energy systems specify a fixed price for the design, development and installation of biomass
systems. When the outcomcan be assessed reliably, contract revenue and associated costs are recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the @ntract activity at the reporting date. Contract revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or
receivable and recognised over time on a codb-cost method.When the Group cannot measure the outcome of a contract reliably,
revenue is ecognised only to the extent of contract costs that have been incurred and are recoverable. Contract costs are recognised in
the financialyear in which they are incurred. In either situation, when it is probable that total contract costs will exceeddotatact
revenue, the expected loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A construction contractOs stage of completits assessed by management by comparing costs incurred to date with the total costs
estimated for the contract (@rocedure sometimes referred to as the cest-cost method). Only those costs that reflect work performed

are included in costs incurred toate. The gross amount due from customers for contract work is presented within trade and other
receivables for altontracts in progress for which costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses) exceeds progress billings.
The gross amount de to customers for contract work is presented within other liabilities for all contracts in progress for whicgress

billings exceed costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses).

Interest and dividends
Interest income and expensesra reported on an accrual basis using the effective interest method. Dividends, other than those from
investments h associates and joint ventures, are recognised at the time the right to receive payment is established.

Operating expenses
Operating expenss are recognised in profit or loss upon utilisation of the service or as incurred. Expenditunafoanties is
recognised when the Group incurs an obligation, which is typically when the related goods are sold.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directhattributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assetghich are assetshtat necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assetyjamtihee as the

assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are rigedgn profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Profit or loss from discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of th@roup that either has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale. Profit or loss from
discontinued operations comprises the podix profit or loss of discontinued operations and the petstx gain or loss resulting from the
measurement and dispodaf assets classified as held for sale.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the future economic benefitgising from a business combination that are not individually identified and separately
recognised. Goodwill is carried at cost less accumulated impairmesses. Goodwill is not amortised but is reviewed for impairment at
least annually. Refer below fardescription of impairment testing procedures.

Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interest and entitle thewltiers to a proportionate share of the entityOs net assets
in the event of a liquidation may be irilly measured either at fair value of at the naontrolling interestsO proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquireeOs identifiable neteds. Other types of nowontrolling interests are measured at fair value, or, when
applicable, on he basis specified in another IFRS.

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings and plant and equipment are initially recognised at acquisition cashanufacturing cost, including any costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to théocation and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the Group®s management. Leasehold buildings, plant and equipmeat saibsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Deprecian is recognised on a straigHine basis to write down the cost less estimated residual
value of leasehold buildings and plant and equipment. The following uddives are applied:

¥ Leasehold buildings-50 years
¥ Office equipment:-8 years
¥ Windlurbine: 20 years

Material residual value estimates and estimates of useful life are updated as required, but at least annually.

Gains or losses arising on tligsposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference betweendtsposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or loss within other income or other expenses.
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Property, plant and equipment - continued

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Cost comprises direct costs of consasietielh as
interest experse and exchange differences capitalised during the year of construction and insiafiaCapitalisation of these costs ceases
and the asset in course of construction is transferred to fixed assets when substantially all the activities necessapate fhre assets for
their intended use are completed. No depreciation is provided inpest of payments on account and asset in course of construction until
it is fully completed and ready for its intended use.

Leased assets
As described in Not&, the Grouphas applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach thedefore comparative
information has not been restated. This means comparative information is still reported under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

Accounting policy applicable from 1 January 2019

Forany new contracts entered into on or after 1 January 2019, theuproonsiders whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is
defined as Oa contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for af pieniedh exchange

for considerationO. To apply this definitithe Group assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are whether:

¥ the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contraghplicitly specified by being identified at

the time the asset isnade available to the Group

¥ the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset through®petiod of use,
considering its ights within the defined scope of the contract

¥ the Group has theght to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The Group assess whether it has the right
to direct Ohow and for what purposeO the asset is used througheutdtiod of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases

At lease commencement date, the Group recognises a rigfiuse asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet. The Hogtise asset
is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measuesnof the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurrbg the Group, an
estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advaadeasfeth
commencement date (net of any incentives reiwed).

The Group depreciates the righif-use assets on armight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
useful life of the rightof-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Group also assesses th@fighé aset for impairment when such
indicators exist.

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is répdivailable or the GroupOs incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in substanceiarét)le
payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to bgatale under a residual value guarantee and payments arisiogrf options
reasonably certain to be exerciseBubsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
interest. It is remeasured to reflect any rea@ssment or modification, or if there are changesnrsubstance fixed payments.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the-offase asset, or profit and loss if the right
of-use asset is already reducéd zero.

The Group has elected to account for shdaerm leases and leases of levalue assets using the practical expedients. Instead of
recognising a rightof-use asset and lease liability, thEyments inrelation to these are recognised as an experiaeorofit or loss on a
straight-line basis over théease term.

On the statement of financial position, rigkaf-use assets have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities have
been included in trade and other payables.

Accouning policy applicablbeforel January 2019

Financedases

Management applies judgment in considering the substance of a lease agreement and whether it transfers substantiallyriskéhand
rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset. Key fextmnsidered include the length of the leaserm in relation to the economic
life of the asset, the present value of the minimum lease payments in relation to the assetOs fair value, and whetheughebGims
ownership of the asset at the end of tHease term.

For leases of land and buildingtie minimum lease payments are first allocated to each component based on the relative fair values of
the respective lease interests. Each component is then evaluated separately for possible treatment asneefilease, taking into
consideration the facthat land normally has an indefinite economic life. The interest element of lease payments is charged to profit or
loss, as finance costs over the year of the lease.

Operating leases

All other leases are tréad as operating leases. Where the Group isssee, payments on operating lease agreements are recognised as
an expense on a straigHine basis over the lease term. Associated costs, such as maintenance and insurance, are expensed as incurred.
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Impairment testing of goodwill and property, plant and equipment

For impairment assessment purposes, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which theregaly iadependent cashinflows (cash
generating units). As a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested ajeceshting unit level.
Goodwill is allocated to those caspenerating units that are expected to benefit frorsynergies of a rela@ business combination and
represent the lowest level within the Group at which management monitors goodwill. Ggeherating units to which goodwill has been
allocated (determined by the GroupOs management as equivalent to its ojpgraegments) are testd for impairment at least annually.

All other individual assets or casienerating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment bss is recognised fahe amount by which the assetOs (or cagmerating unitOs) carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and valuese. To determine the valus-use, management estimates
expected future caslilows from each castyenerating unit and determines a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The data used for impairment testing procedures are directly linked to the GroupOs lateseddprdget, adjusted
asnecessary to exclude the effects of future reorganisations and asset enhancements. Discount factors are determined inlgif@tual
each caskgenerating unit and reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and assific risk factors

Impairment losses for casbenerating units reduce first the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to that cagimerating unit. Any
remaining impairment loss is charged pro rata to the other assets in the agesterating unit.With the exception ofgoodwill, all assets
are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may no longer exist. An impadasseist
reversed if the assetOs or casmerating unitOs recoverable amount exceedsgarrying amount.

Financial instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisionsfipatioal
instrument and are measuredhitially at fairvalue adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or
loss which are measured initially at fair valuend trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component, which are
measued at the transactn price in accordance with IFRS.15ubsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is
described below.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expithen the finacial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised when it is extinguisbathrged,
cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Forthe purpose ofsubsequent measurement financial assets, other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments, are
classified into the following categories upon initial recognition:

¥ amortised cost
¥ fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
¥ fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

In the periods presented, the Group does not have any financial ass&tisgorisedasFVTPL oFVOCI.
The classification is determined by both:

¥ the GroupOs business model for managing the finarasaket; and
¥ the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

All income and expenses relating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or loss are presented within financdicaste income
or other financial items, except fampairmentof trade receivables which is presented within other expenses.

Financial assets at amortised carstl impairment
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if the assets meet the following conditions (and are not designated at FVTPL)

¥ they areheld within the business model whose objective is to hold the financial asset and collect its contractual cash flows;
¥ the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interdst on t
principal amount outstanding.

After initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest metBostounting is omitted where the effect
of discounting is immaterial. The GroupOs cash and cash equivalents, trade and mestethvables fall into this category of financial
instruments.

Individually significant receivables are considered for impairment when they are past due or when other objective eviderexiged
that a specific counterparty will default. Receivablést arenot considered to be individually impaired are reviewed for impairment in
groups, which are determined by reference to the industry and region of the counterparty and other shared credit risk chaséics. The
impairment loss estimate is thendsed onrecent historical counterparty default rates for each identified group.

In measuring the expected credit losses, the trade receivables have been assessed on a collective basis as they posdeseditaisk
characteristics. They have been gnoed basal on the days past due and also according to the geographical location of customers.
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Financial instruments - continued

Classification and subsequeneasurement of financial assBontinued

Financial assets at amortised casintinued

The expected loss rates are based on the payment profile for sales over the past 48 months before 31 December 2019 aratyl Janu
respedively as well as the corr@®nding historical credit losses during that period. The historical rates are adjusted to reflect current and
forward-looking macroeconomic factors affecting the customerOs ability to settle the amount outstanding. The Groigensi§ied gross
domestic product (GDP) and unemployment rates in the countries in which the customers are domiciled to be the most relevant factors
and accordingly adjusts historical loss rates for expected changes in these factors. However, giverotheetiod exposed to creditisk,

the impact of these macroeconomic factors has not been considered significant within the reporting period.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The GroupOs financial liabilitieslude borrowings, trade and other payses and derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method except for derivatiydmancial
liabilities designated at FVTPWhich are carried subsequently at faialue with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss (other than
derivative financial instruments that are designated and effective as hedging instrume/t)jnterestrelated charges and, if applicable,
changesin an instrumentOs fair value that aeported in profit or loss are included within finance costs or finance income.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL except for derivatiesignated as hedging instruments in sh flow hedge
relationships, which require a specific accounting treatment. To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationshipmeedtseveral
strict conditions with respect to documentation, probability afccurrence of the hedged transaction arttedge effectiveness.

All derivative financial instruments used for hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair value and reported subségaéfuir value
in the statement of financial position.

To theextent that the hedge is effective, changés the fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges
are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in equity. Any ineffectivenibes i
hedge relationship is recognised imnugately in profit or loss.

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive incoemtassified
from equity to profit or loss angresented as a reclassification adjustment within othemoprehensive income. However, if a ndinancial
asset or liability is recognised as a result of the hedged transaction, the gains and losses previously recognised irootherhensive
income are mcluded in the initial measurement of the hedged item.

If a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, any related gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive int@nsfesred
immediately to profit or loss. If the hedging relationship ases to meet the effectiveness conditions, hedge accongtis discontinued,
and the related gain or loss is held in the equity reserve until the forecast transaction occurs.

Fair values

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are catesgal into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to whicputs to the
fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entireth, avhic
described as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjustl) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: valuation techniques for which the lowest level of inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fairavalobservable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3: valuation techmjues for which the lowest level of inputs that have a sificant effect on the recorded fair value are not based on
observable market data

Income taxes
Tax expense recognised in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not reedgniother comprehensive income
or directly in equity.

Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the lendepiotrting
financialyear. Deferred income taxes acalculated using the liability method.

Deferred tax assets are recognistalthe extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will be
utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the @wtprecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant
non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full, although IAS 12 OIntemesO specifies limited exemptions. As a result of these
exemptions the Group doesot recognise deferred tax on temporary differences relating to goodwill, or to its investments in subsidiaries.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cashaivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other shertn, highly liquid investments
maturing within 90 days from the date aicquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Non-current assets and liabilities classified as held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets classifieas held for sale are presented separately and measured at the lower of their carrying amounts intelgdia
prior to their classification as held for sale and their fair value less costs to sell. However, some held for sale absetsisancial assets
or deferred tax assets, continue to be measured in accordance with the GroupOs relevant accountiydaaiiose assets. Once classified
as held for sale, the assets are not subject to depreciation or amortisation.

Any profit or loss arising from thease or remeasurement of discontinued operations is presented as part of a single line item, profit or
loss from discontinued operations (See also policy on profit or loss from discontinued operations above).

Equity, reserves and dividend payments

Share caital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been issued. Share premium includeseamyims received on issue
of share capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from share premium, net cditedyimebme
tax benefits.

Retained earnings include all current and prifinancial year retained profits All transactions with owners of the parent are recorded
separately within equity. Dividend distributions payable to equity shareholders are includedtiver liabilities when the dividends have
been approved in a general meeting prior to the reporting ta

Share-based payments
All goods and services received in exchange for the grant of any shased payment are measured at their fair values.

Where employees are rewarded using sharased payments, the fair value of employeesO services is deterrimididctly by reference
to the fair value of the equity instruments granted. This fair value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the iofipact-market
vesting conditions (for example profitability and sales growth targets and performance coodg). All shardased remuneration is
ultimately recognised as an expense in profit or loss with a corresponding credit to retained earningsstifige/ears or other vesting
conditions apply, the expense is allocated over the vesting year, based on #& bvailable estimate of the number of share options
expected to vest.

Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the numtegroptions that are expected to become exercisable.
Estimates are subsequently revised if there is any iatlan that the number of share options expected to vest differs from previous
estimates. Any adjustment to cumulative shatmsed compensation redting from a revision is recognised in the currefihancialyear.
The number of vested options ultimately excised by holders does not impact the expense recorded in &éingncialyear.

Upon exercise of share options, the proceeds received, net of amgctly attributable transaction costs, are allocated to share capital up
to the nominal (or par) value of #hshares issued with any excess being recorded as share premium.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and newlisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and, whagpplicable, direct labour
costs and those overheads that have beécurred in bringing the inventories to theipresent location and condition. Cost is calculated
using the weighted average coshethod. Net realisable valuepresents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion
and costs to be inurred in marketingselling and distribution.

Short-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to grioyees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave andesisle in the period the
related service is rendered at the uimtounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid exchange for that service.iabilities

recognised in respect of shoiterm employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of thenefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related seice.

Share Warrants

The Group has share warrants outstanding that were issued to loan notes holders as part of the loan agtseiftegse share warrants
are assessed under IAS 32 as instruments settled in an entityOs own equity instruments. Theatiassifithis instrument as either a
financial liability or equity depends on the substance of the financial instruments rathet its legal form.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions for legal disputes, onerous contraais other claims are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, itpsobable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group and amounts
can be estimated reliably. Timing @mount of the outflow may still be uncertain.

Restructuring provisions are recognised only if a detailed formal plan for thetructuring exists and management has either

communicated the planOs main features to those affected or started implementaficovisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.
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Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities - continued
Any reimbursement that tle Group is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate
assetHowever, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of economic resmes as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations are disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless theusflow of resources is remote.

4.1 SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

When meparing the financial statements, management makes a number of judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Significant management judgements
The following are significant manageent judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Group that have the most significant
effect on thefinancial statements.

Going concern

As described in the basis of preparation and going concern in Note 3 above, the validity of the going cobesis is dependent upon

the Company sourcing finance required twontinue to develop projects. After makingrequiries and considering the matters referred to
in Note 3, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company will source this firguacid the Group will have adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable futlier. thesereasonsthe Directors continue to adopt the going

concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Control assessmein a business combination.

As disclosed in Note 20, the Group owns 50.02% of the voting rights in Newry Biomass Limited. One other company owns théxgema
voting rights. Management has reassessed its involvement in Newry Biomass Limited in accoradticédFRS 100s revised cohtro
definition and guidance and has concluded that it has control of Newry Biomass Limited.

Financial Instruments

The Group classifies a financial instrument, or its component parts, on initial recognition as a financiaglafisancial liability or arquity
instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual agreement and the definitions of a financial asset, a finaiilay or
an equity instrument. The substance of a financial instrument, rather thanlégal form, governs its cladgation in the financial
statements.

Revenue

As revenue from construction contracts is recognised over time, the amount of revenue recognised in a reporting period departte
extent to which the performance obligation hebeen satisfied. It also re@es significant judgment in determining the estimated costs
required to complete the promised work when applying the cest-cost method.

Assets held for disposal

On 27 March2017, the Board of Directors announced its deciBito dispose the wind turbine segment of the Group consisting of
Pluckanes Windfarm Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reforce Energy Limited, are classified as assets held for Trspdszrd
consideredthe subsidiary to meet the criteria to beadsified as held for sale at that date for the following reasons:

¥ Pluckanes Windfarm Limited is available for immediate sale and can be sold to the buyer in its current condition.

¥ The actions required taomplete the sale were initiated and negotiationsith potential buyers have been identified and
monitored.

¥ The Group remains committed in its plan to sell the disposal group.

For more details on the discontinued operation, refer to Noté. 3

LeasesEstimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group annot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBRp&une
lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that theu@ would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and wilsimilar security,
the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the rafhise asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore
reflects what the Group Owould hat@payO, which requires estimation when no observable ratesagadable (such as for subsidiaries
that do not enter into financing transactions) or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of e éfor
example, when leasesra not in the subsidiaryOs functional currency).

Estimation uncertainty

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement of agstiids,
income and expenses is provided below. Actuabkults may be substantially different.
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Impairment of goodwill and nefinancial assets

Determining whether goodwill and norfinancial assets are impairegquires an estimation of the value in use of the cash generating
units to which the assets have been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the directors to estimate the astuféouvs to arise
from the cashgenerating unit and a suitable dismnt rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment may arise. The total property, plant and equipmerersal ofimpairment chargesduring the financial

year as included in Note 18 amated to ! 94,985(2018 Impairment cost of! 2,121,637, while the impairment for goodwill during the
financialyear as included in Note 19 amounted tdNil (2018 ! 1,427,038.

Provision for impairment of financial assets

Determining whether the carrying Viae of financial assets has been impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the investment
in subsidiaries and joint venture vehicles. The value in use calculatguires the directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arrive fromthese vehicles and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. After reviewing these calculations, tterdire
are satisfied that a net impairment cost 6Nil 2018 ! Nil) be recognised in theGroup accounts and 1,427,0382018 ! 1,149,432 be
recognised in the Company accounts of EQTEC plc. Details of this impairment are set out in Note 20.

Allowances for impairment of trade receivables

The Group estimtes the allowance for doubtful trade receivables based on assessment of specific accounts where the Group has
objective evidence comprising default in payment terms or significant financidfidulty that certain customers are unable to meet their
financial obligations. In these cases, judgment used was based on the best available facts and circumstances including butedtdmi

the length of relationship. At 31 December 2019, provisidies doubtful debts amounted to! 456,671 which represents 57% tfde
receivables at that date (31 December 201806,29D73%)(see note 24)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax is recognised based on differences between the carrying value of aasetdabilities and the tax value of assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that the Group estimates that future taxable profite wailable to
offset them.

Useful lives of depreciable assets

The annual depreciatiomharge depends primarily on the estimated lives of each type of asset and, in certain circumstances, estimates of
fair values and residual values. The directors annually review these asset lives and adjust them as necessaot turefhg thinking on
remaining lives in light of technological change, prospective economic utilisation and physical condition of the assets@mteChanges

in asset lives can have significant impact on depreciation charges foffittencialyear. liis not practical to quatify the impact of changes

in asset lives on an overall basis, as asset lives are individually determined, and there are a significant number ofessgetise. The
impact of any change would vary significantly depending on tiredividual changes in asets and the classes of assets impacted.

Fair value measurement

Management uses valuation technigues to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quotes areailable)

and nortfinancial assets. Thigvolves developing eBmates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the
instrument. Management bases its assumptions on observable data as far as possible, but this is not always availablec#&sehat
management uses the bt information availabé. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an armOs
length transaction at the reporting date.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management objectives and policies
TheGroupOs activities expose it to aigty of financial riskcredit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency exchange risk.

The GroupOs financial risk management programme aims to manage the GroupOs exposure to the aforemerkiiredrdsr taminimise

the potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group. The Group seeks to minimise the effects of these risks by
monitoring the working capital position, cash flows and interest rate exposure of the Group. Thesless involvement by members of

the Board of Directors in the dato-day running of the business.

Many of the GroupOs transactions are carried out in Pounds Sterling. The GroupOs exposure to price risk is not arsigmifithatCompany
does not arrently hold a portfolio of securies which may be materially impacted by a decline in market values.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the Group. The Group is exposed to dedditmiinancial assets
including cash and cashaiivalents held at banks, trade and other receivables.

The GroupOs maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the balance sheet amount of each financial asset:

2019 2018

! !
Trade and other receivables 639,028 279,388
Cash and cash equivalents 482,392 463,414

The GroupOs credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and other receivhbles.
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The Group has adopted procedures in extending credit terms to customers and in monitoring its credit risk. The Group@seepos
credit risk arises from defaulting customers, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of thtedeteceivables. Provisions
are made for impairment of trade receivables when there is default of payment terms and significant financial difficulgoi@g credit
evaluation is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable at operating leviel at least on a monthly basis.

The Group does not have significant risk exposure to any single counterparty. Concentration of credit risk to any otheewartyt did
not exceed 5% of gross monetary assets at any time during the financial year .GFbup defines counterparties as having similar
characteristics if they are related parties.

Exposure to credit risk on cash deposits and liquid funds is monitored by directors. Cash held on deposit is with finastdiations in
the Ba ratingcategory of MoodyOs. The directors are of the opinion that the likelihood of default by a counter party leading to material
loss is minimal The reconciliation of loss allowance is includechiote 24).

Liquidity risk
The GroupOs liquidity is managed mgaring that sufficient facilities are available for the GroupOs operations from diverse funding sources.

The Group uses cash flow forecasts to regularly monitor the funding requirements of the Group. The GroupOs operationdeatéoyun
cash generated frm financing activities, borrowings from banks and investors and proceeds from the issuance of ordinary share capital.

The table below details the maturity of the GroupOs liabilities as at 31 December 2019:

After 5

Up to 1 year 1B5 years years Total

Notes ! ! ! !

Trade and other payables 30 876,071 - - 876,071
Lease liabilities 29 82,72¢ 191,708 - 274,434
Investor loans 28 2,431,73¢t - - 2,431,736
Bank borrowings 28 125,22¢ 188,729 - 313,953
3515,751 380,437 - 3,896,194

The table belov details the maturity of the GroupOs liabilities as at 31 December 2018:
After 5

Up to 1 year 1B5 years years Total

Notes ! ! ! !

Trade and other payables 30 1,494706 - - 1,494706
Non-bank borrowings 28 2,679,492 2,771,449 - 5,450,941
Bankborrowings 28 207,037 313,952 - 520,989
Bank overdrafts 28 2,563 - - 2,563
4,383,P8 3,085,401 - 7,469,D9

Interest rate risk
The primary source of the GroupOs interest rate risk relates to bank loans and other debt instruments. Theratesest these assets
and liabilities are disclosed above.

Bank borrowings and other debt instruments (excluding amounts in the dispogaup) amounted to! 2,745,689 and 5,974,493 in 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

The interest rate risk is managed by the Group by maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed and floating rate borrowingsrdine @es

not engage in helging activities. Bank borrowings and certain debt instruments are arranged at floating rates which are mainly based
upon EURIBOR and the prime lending rate of financial institutions thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate eiskh&h
remaining debt instruments were arranged at fixed interest rates and expose the Group to a fixed cash outflow.

These bank borrowings and debt instruments are mostly meditietm to long-term in nature. Interest rates on loans received from
investors and sharehiders are fixed in some cases while others are a fixed percentage greater than current prime lending@aeslium
termO refers to bank borrowings and debt instruments repayable between 2 and 5 years andddnfgto bank borrowings repayable
after more than 5 years.
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FINANCIAL RISKMANAGEMENT continued

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates federorative instruments at the end of
the reporting financialyear. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assumiirag the amount of the liability outstanding at
the end of thefinancialyear was outstanding for the whole year. A-B@sis point increase or decrease is used whepaeing interest

rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents managet@snassessment of the reasonably possible changes in
interest rates.

If interest rates have been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held aatshe GroupOs loss for teancialyear
ended 31 December 2019 would increase/decreaby ! 5,646 (2018: decrease/increase by,124). This is mainly attributable to the
GroupOs exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings, which aranisirmcluded in Eqtec Iberia Sland in the disposal
group. The GroupOs sensitivity taerest rates has decreased during the curreiiancial year mainly due to the repayment of bank
borrowings in both Eqtec Iberia $Land in the disposal group.

Forégn exchange risk

The Group is mainly exposed to future changes in the Sterling andWi$eDollar relative to the Euro. These risks are managed by monthly
review of Sterling and US Dollar denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities and assessfriéet potential exchange rate
fluctuation exposure. ie GroupOs exposure to foreign kange risk is not actively managed. Management will reassess their strategy to
foreign exchange risk in the future.

The carrying amount of the GroupOs foreign curredepominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting
financial year are as follows:

Liabilities Assets
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Sterling 1,345,407 3,499,871 720,511 670,653
US Dollar 1,418.028 3.049,155 - -

The following table details th&sroupOs sensitivity to a 10% increase and decrease in the Euro against the relevant foreign currencies. 10%
is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk imally to key management personnel and represents managementOs
assessment oftte reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their transtat at the yearend for a 10% change in foreign currency rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes external loans as well as loans to foreign operations within the Group where the denomination of thie loan

in the currency other than the currency of therider or the borrower. A positive number below indicates an increase in profiere the

Euro strengthens 10% against the relevant currency. For a 10% weakening of the Euro against the relative currency, thdreevaul
comparable impact on the loss, andhé¢ balances below will be negative.

Sterling Impact US Dollar Impact
2019 2018 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018
! ! ! !
Profit and loss 63.121 285,780 143,235 269,015

The GroupOs sensitivity to foreign currency has decreased during thentuiinancial year mainly due to the settlement of debt
denominated in both sterling and US Dollar through the issue of equity.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Market risk

The GroupOs activities expose it primarily to the financial riskhariges in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, which are
detailed above. There has been no change to the GroupOs exposure to market risks or the mannehiit maicages and measures the
risk.

The Group manages its capital to ensure tliae Group is able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to shareholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structuref the company consists of financial liabilities, cash and cash equivalentseguity attributable to the equity holders
of the parent company.

The GroupOs management reviews the capital structure on a yearly basis. As part of the review, managesidatsthe cost of capital
and risks associated with it. The GroupOs overallegfy on capital risk management is to continue to improve the ratio of debt to equity.
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5.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIEND PROCEDURESontinued

The gearing ratio of the Group for thignancialyear presented is as follows:

31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018
! !
Borrowings 2,745,689 5,974,493
Lease liabilities 274,434 -
Cash and bank balances (482,392) (463,414)
Netdebt 2,537,731 5,511,079
Equity 17,793,222 14,423,570
Net debt to equity ratio 14% 38%

Debt is defined aseaseliabilities and borravings of the Group whildquity includes allsharecapital,share premiumand accumulated
deficit attributable to equity holders of the parent.

The movement in the net debt to equity ratio is as a result of the conversioh36 million of debt into equiy.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on the products and services sold to customers. The GroupOs reportable segndent$RS ®perating Segments

are as follows:

Technology Sales: Being the sale of Gasification Technology and associated Engineering and Design Services

Power Generation: Being the development and operation of renewable energy electricity and heatrgéng plants

The chiefoperating decision maker is the Chief Executive Offideformation regarding the GroupOs current reportable segment is
presented below. The following is an analysis of the GroupOs revenue and results from continuing operatimpotiable segment:

Segment Revenue Segment Profit/(Loss)

2019 2018 2019 2018

! ! ! !
Technology Sales 1,664,874 2,134,028 (1206,736 (1,482,168)
Power Generation 21.438 41,659 235,305 (280.674)

Total from continuing

operations 1,686.32 2,175,687 (971,432 (1,762,842
Central administration costs and directorsO salaries (1618,503 (1,077,724
(Reversal of)mpairment of property, plant and equipmenand intangible assets 94,985 (2,121,637
Impairment of inventories (98851) -
Impairment of goodwill - (1,427,038)
Other income 195,152 142,325
Other gains and losses 128,235 (772,046)
Foreign currency losses (187,249 (14,813)
Finance costs (1125,312 (1.212662)
Loss before taxation (continuing operations) (3582,973 (8.246.437

Revenue reported above represents revenue generated from jointly controlled entities and external customerssbdearent sales for
the financial year amounted td Nil 2018 ! Nil). Included in revenues in thBower Generation Sgment are revenues 0f21,438(2018

141,659 which arose from sales to GG Eco Energy Limited, an associate undertaking of EQTEC plc. This rapteR0tts2%) of total
revenues in thefinancialyear.

The accountingpolicies of the reportable segmeistare the same as the GroupOs accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment profit
or loss represents the profit or loss earned by each segment without allocation of central administration costs and dif@s@ieriesther
operating income, share gbrofit or loss of jointly controlled entities, profit on disposal of jointly controlled entities, interest costs, interest
income and income tax expense. This is the measure reported to the chief operating decision nuakbefpurpose of resource allocan

and assessment of segment performance.
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SEGMENT INFORMATIONontinued

Other segment information:

Depreciation and amortisation Additions to non-current assets

2019 2018 2019 2018

! ! ! !

Technology sales 99,644 16,647 10,272 -
Power Generation - - - -
Head Office _617 411 - 1,233
100,261 17,058 10,272 1,233

In addition to the depreciation and amortisation reported above, reversal of impairmensdes of 94,985(2018: impairment losses of
12,121,637) and impairment losses oiNil (2018:! 1,427,038) were recognised in respect of property, pleequipment and intangible
assetsand goodwill respectively. These reversal of impairment losses and impant losses were attributable as follows: Power
Generation Segment, Reversal of impairment los$453,516 (2018: loss 0f2,121,637); Technology Salespairment lossed 78,326
(2018 loss of 1,427,038)Head Office Impairment lossé206 (2018! Nil)

The Group operates in three principal geographical areas: Republic of Ireland (country of domicile), Spain and the UrgigohKiiThe
GroupOs revenue from continuing operationsrfr external customers and information about its necurrent assets* bygeographical
location are detailed below:

Revenue from Associates and External Non-current assets*

Customers
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Republic of Ireland - - - 822
Spain 1,664,874 2,134,028 271,255 84,234
United Kingdom 21,438 41,659 - 2,228,375
1,686,312 2,175,687 271,255 2,313,431

*Non-current assets excludingoodwill, financial instruments, deferred tax and investment in jointly controlled entities and associates.

The maragement information provided to the chief operating decision maker does not include an analysis by reportable segment of
assets and liabilies and accordingly no analysis by reportable segment of total assets or total liabilities is disclosed.

REVENUE

An analysis of the GroupOs revenue for the financial year (excluding interest revenue), from continuing and discontinusibnpegis as
follows:

Continuing Discontinued
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Revenue from technology sales 1,664,874 2,134,028 - -
Revenue from the generation of energy from wind - - 193,614 183,660
Revenue from consultancy fees associated with the
generation of heat 21.438 41,659 - -
1,686,312 2,175,687 193.614 183.660
COST OF SALES
Continuing Discontinued
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Materials purchased 1,598,250 2,253,389 - -
ISEM trading fees - - 955 _ 275
1,598,250 2,253,389 _955 _ 275
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Continuing Discontinued
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Employee expenses 1,591,198 1,439,110 - -
Office and operating expenses (65,634) 559,534 54,579 35,652
Marketing expenses 1,962 11,698 - -
Professional fees 424,292 285,999 11,908 3,400
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment
equipment (Note 18) 100,261 17,058 73,245 73,321
Gain on disposal of PPE - (3,139) - -
Reversal of impairment of investmen{dote
20) (3,078) - - -
Bad debts and povision against trade and
other receivablegNote 24) 213,634 - - -
Travel ad subsistence 104,414 165,396 - -
Other miscellaneous expenses 13,979 45,002 104 58
Regulatory expenses 296,967 242,206 - -
2677.995 2.762.864 139.8% 112,431
11. OTHER INCOME
Continuing Discontinued
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Income from insurance claim - 108,027 - -
Income from lease arrangements 24,157 23,000 - -
Income from otherservices 13,144 8,400 - -
Operating grants 157,851 2,898 - -
195,152 142,325 = -
12. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES
Continuing Discontinued
2019 2018 2019 2018
! ! ! !
Gain/(Loss) on debt for equity swap 128,235 (772.016) _ - _ -

During the financial year the Group extinguished some of its borrowings by issuing equity instruments. In accordance with IFRIC 19
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments, the gain recognised on these tciioses was! 128,235 (2018: loss of
1772,046).
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13. FINANCE COSTAND INCOME

Continuing
2019
!
Finance Costs
Interest on loans, bank facilés and 1,105,538
overdrafts
Interest expense for leasing arrangements 9,544
Other interest 10,000
1125.,312

Finance Income

Interest receivableon bank deposits

14. EMPLOYEE DATA

Employeecosts (including executive directors):
Salaries

Social insurance costs

Pension costs

Average number of employeegéncluding executive directors)

Company

Average number of employees (including executive directors)

Capitalised employee costs in the financial year amounted tdil 2018! Nil).

15. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

Loss befordaxation on continuing operations is stated after

charging/(crediting):

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 18)

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Losson foreign exchange

DirectorsO remuneration: for services as directors

(Note ). for other services
termination of service as di

Impairment of inventoriegNote 23)

Impairment of goodwill (Note 19)

(Reversal of)lmpairment losses of property, plant and

equipment charged to profit and loss (Note 18)

AuditorOs remuneration:
Audit of Group accounts
Tax advisory services

rector
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2018

1,212662

2019

1,017,471
196,616
17.635

1,231,722

No.

12

o

2019

100,261

187,249
227,025
462,515

98,851

(94,985

2019

50,000
10.700

Discontinued

2019

31,145

2018

34,202

2018

1,070,394
183,756

1,254,150

No.

2018

17,058
(3,139)
14,813

167,245

478,852
10,093

1,427,038

2,121,637

2018

48,000
11.000
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16.

INCOME TAX 2019 2018

! !
Income taxexpense comprises:
Current tax expense - -
Deferred tax credit - -
Adjustment for priorfinancialyears - -
Taxexpense - -

2019 2018

! !
Loss before taxation (3561,289 (8,209.679)
Applicable tax 12.50% (2018: 12.50%) (445,162 (1,026,210)
Effects of:
Amortisation & depreciation in excess of capital allowances 21,688 11,297
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (27,9029 540,090
Losses carried forward 451,375 474,823

Movement in deferred tax - -
Actual tax expense - -

The tax rate usedbr the reconciliation above is the corporate rate of 12.5% payable by corporate entities lemieon
taxable profits under tax law in thgtrisdiction.
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17. LOSS PER SHARE 2019 2018
! per share | per share
Basic loss per share
From continuing operations (0.001) (0.004)
Fromdiscontinuedoperations - -
Total basic loss per share (0.001) (0.004)

Diluted loss per share

From continuing operations (0.001) (0.004)
From discontinued operations - -
Total diluted loss per share 0.001 0.004)

The loss and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of the basic and diluted loss per shar®bve/s:

2019 2018
! !
Loss for period attributable to equity holders of the parent 376451 6.992,090)
Profit for the period from discontinued operations used in the
calculation of basic earnings per share from discontinued operations
21,68/ 36.758
Losss used in the calculation of basic loss per share from continuing
operations (3.786.203 (7.028.848)
No. No.
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purposes of basic loss per share 2,576,585,384 1,563,237,257
Weighted average nurber of ordinary shares for
the purposes of diluted loss peshare 2,576,585,384 1,563,237,257

Dilutive and anti -dilutive potential ordinary shares
The following potential ordinary shares were excluded in the diluted earnings per share ciounl as they were antdilutive.

2019 2018
Share warrants in issue 297,800,062 339,000,429
Convertible loans in issue 331,566,767 10,000,000
Total antidilutive shares 629,366,829 349,000,429

Details of share warrants in issue outstand at yearend are set out in Note 26.
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18.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Leasehold Motor Office Construction in

Buildings Vehicles equipment Progress Total
Group ! ! ! ! !
Cost
At 1 January 2018 - 52,055 184,993 11,956,280 12,193,328
Additions - - 1,233 - 1,233
Disposals - (52,055) (14,396) - (66,451)
Foreign currency adjustment - - (1) (149,723) (149,724)
At 31 December 2018 - - 171,829 11,806,557 11,978,386
Adjustment on transition to
IFRS 16 354,71¢ - - - 354,718
Additions - 10,272 - 10,272
Disposals - (840) (294,960) (295,800)
Consideration for acquisition
of associate (Note 20) - - (9,745,158 (9,745,158
Foreign currency adjustment - - 3 698,664 698,667
At 31 December 2019 354.71¢ - 181,264 2.465.103 3.001.085
Accumulated deprecidgion
At 1 January 2018 - 50,933 85,234 7,588,981 7,725,148
Charge for the financial year - 1,122 15,936 - 17,058
Charge on disposal - (52,055) (14,396) - (66,451)
Impairment - - - 2,121,637 2,121,637
Foreign currency adjustment - - (1) (132,436) (132,437)
At 31 December 2018 - - 86,773 9,578,182 9,664,955
Charge for the financial year 83,46: - 16,798 - 100,261
Charge on disposal - - (840) - (840)
Consideration for acqisition
of associate (Note 20) - - - (7,516,152 (7,516,152
Impairment/Reversal of
impairment - - 78,531 (173,516) (94,985
Foreign currency adjustment - - 2 576,589 576,59
At 31 December 2019 83463 - 181,264 2,465,103 2,729,830
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2018 - - 85.056 2,228,375 2,313.431
At 31 December 2019 271,25t - - - 271,255

On 4 June 2019, the Group announced that it had entered into a legally binding agreement taiee@ 19.99% interest in NF@R
financial close of the proposed construction and operation of a 2MW biomass plant (the "Project") by North Fork @otymRower
LLC and this acquisition was completed on 31 December 2019. The consideration for the Company's investment is being ssfielg s
by the supply ofconstruction in progressurrently held at EQTEC's Newry site, valued at US$2.5 milly220,006) (see note 20)

The Group carried out a review of the recoverable amount of property held by the Power GeneraidTechnology Slesoperating
segments and by Head Officat 31 December2019 The review led to recognition of eeversal of arimpairment loss in the current
financial year of 94,985(2018 impairment charge ofl 2,121,637, which has been recognised in profit or lo§$e net reversal of the
impairment charge repressts ! 300,000 of impairment charges reversed arising from the sale of equipment that had been previo
impaired in full, less additional impairment charges 'd205,015 financial recorded in the year.

Included in the net carrying amount of propertyplant and equipment are rightof-use assets as follows:

31 Dec 2019

!
Leasehold buildings 271,255
Total right -of-use assets 271,255
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMEBIJONTINUED

The impairmert losses have been shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Office
equipment Total
Company ! !
Cost
At 1 January 2018 i i
Additions 1,233 1,233
At 31December 2018 1,233 1,233
Additions - -
At 31 December 2019 1,233 1,233
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 208 - -
Charge for the financial year 411 411
At 31 December 208 411 411
Charge for thefinancial year 616 616
Impairment 206 206
At 31 December 2019 1.233 1.233
Carrying amount
At 1 January 2019 822 822
At 31 December 2019 - -
19. INTANGIBLE ASSE’
Goodwill Total
Cost | 1
As atl January 2018, 31 December 2018 an
31 December 2019 16,710,497 16,710,497
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2018 - -
Impairment losses 1,427,038 1,427,038
As at 31December 2018 1,427,038 1,427,038
Impairment losses - -
As at 31 December 2019 1,427,038 1,427,038
Carrying value
As at 31 December 2018 15,283,459 15,283,459
As at 31 December 2019 15,283,459 15,283,459
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INTANGIBLE ASSETontinued
Cashgenerating units

Goodwill acquired in business combinations is allocated, at acquisition, to the @gsterating units (CGUs) that are expected to
benefit from that business combination. A CGU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generate cash inflows ttzgete
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets. The CGUs represent the lowest level within the Grbighat
the associated goodwill is assessed for internal management purposes and are not larger than the operating segiatatsined

in accordance with IFRS@perating SegmentA. total of 1 CGUs (2018: 1) have been identified and these are all associéttethes
Technology Sales Segment. The carrying value of the goodwill within the Technology Sales Segmém6,283,459(2018:
115,283,459).

In accordance with IAS 3énpairment of Assethie CGUs to which significant amounts of goodwill have been allechare as follows:

2019 2018
! !
Eqtec IberieSLU 15,283,459 15,283,459

For the purpose of impairment testing, the discount rates applied to this CGU to which significant amounts of goodwill feare b
allocated was 14% (2018: 14%) foetEqtec Iberia CGU.

Annual test for impairment

Goodwill acquired through business combitimns has been allocated to the above CGU for the purpose of impairment testing.
Impairment of goodwill occurs when the carrying value of the CGU is greater tharptiesent value of the cash that it is expected to
generate (i.e. the recoverable amounthd Group reviews the carrying value of each CGU at least annually or more frequently if there
is an indication that a CGU may be impaired.

The recoverable amountfoeach CGU is determined from vahie-use calculations. The forecasts used in these calttohs are based
on a financial plan approved by the Board of Directors, plugear projections forecasted by management, and specifically excludes
any future acqusition activity.

The value in use calculation represents the present value offtitare cash flows, including the terminal value, discounted at a rate
appropriate to each CGU. The real gix discount rates used is5%. These rates are based on the Gp®s estimated weighted
average cost of capital, adjusted for risk, and are consisteith external sources of information.

The cash flows and the key assumptions used in the value in use calculations are determined based on managementOs knowledge
and expectation of future trends in the industry. Expected future cash flows are, howgunberently uncertain and are therefore liable

to material change over time. The key assumptions used in the value in use calculations are subjective and include prEBEI®A
margins, net cash flows, discount rates used and the duration of the disted cash flow model.

The directorsarenot currently aware of any other reasonably possible changes to key assumptions that would cause a unitOs carrying
amount to exceedts recoverable amount.

An impairment loss of Nil (2018:! 1,427,038has been calulated for thefinancialyear ended 31 December 2019.

49



EQTEC plc Annual Report and Accounts 2019

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS

GROUP
2019 2018

Investment in associate undertakings ! !
At beginning of financial year - -
Reversal oimpairment of investment in GG Eco Energy Limited 3,078 -
Disposal of investment in GG Eco Energy Limited (3,078) -
Investment in shares in North Fork Community Power LLC 2,229,006 -
At end of fnancial year 2,229,006 -
Investment in associate
Details of the GroupOs interests in associated undertakings at 31 Dec&@bgis as follows:

Name of associated Country of Shareholding Principal activity

undertaking incorporation

North ForkCommunity United States of 19.99% Operator of biomasgasification power

Power LLC America project

On 4 June 2019, the Group announced that it had entered into a legally binding agreement to acquire a 19.99% interest in
on finandal close of the proposed construction and operation of a 2MW biomass plant (the "Project") by North Fork Comm
Power LLC and this acquisition was completed on 31 December 2F8.the first five years of operation the share of profit
from the assoate is limited to 0.1999% rising to 19.99ereafter. The consideration for the Company's investment is bein
solely sdisfied by the supply of certain items of the existing equipment currently held at EQTEC's Newry site, valued at U
million (! 2,229006) (See note 18)and no cash consideration is therefore required.

During thefinancialyear, the Group disposed afsi 30% interest in the shares of GG Eco Energy Limited at cost.

Summarised financial information in respect of the GroupOs interasissociated undertakings is as follows:

2019 2018
! !
Non-current assets 1,339,413 1,124,930
Currentassets 17,993,577 263,963
Non-current liabilities (18,721,867) (1,176,779)
Current liabilities (34.885) (1,299.410)
Netassets(liabilities) 576,238 (1.087,296)
GroupOs share of net assets of associated entities 115,190 -
2019 2018
! !
Total revenues 257,440 542,171
Total expenses (495,346) (844,397)
Total loss for the financial year (237.906) (302,226)

GroupOs share of profitsasfsociated entities - -
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETSBcontinued

COMPANY

2019 2018
Investment in subsidiary undertakings ! !
At beginning of financial year 16,796,663 15,896,663
Reclassification of intecompany balance as
contribution to capital in Eqtec Iberia 1,500,000 -
Investment incapitalin Eqtec Iberia - 900,000
Provision for impairmet in investment insubsidiaries (1,427,038) -
At end of financial year 16,869,625 16,796,663
Loans to subsidiary undertakings
At beginning of financial year 571,304 1,720,736
Provision for impairment of investmet in subsidiaries - (1.149.432)
At end of financial year 571,304 571.304
Total 17.440,929 17.367.967

Details of EQTEC plc subsidiaries at 31 Decer2bd@Pare as follows:

Country of

Name Incorporation Shareholding Prircipal activity

Newry Biomass No. 1 Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Investment company

React Biomass Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Investment company

Reforce Energy Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Renewable energy development
company

Pluckanes Wdfarm Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Generation of electricity through
wind

Grass Door Limited United Kingdom 100% Developer & operator of
biomass heat generating
projects

Newry Biomass Limited Northern Ireland 50.02% Energy utility company

Enfidd Biomass Limited United Kingdom 100% Energy utility company

Moneygorm Wind Turbine Republic of Ireland 100% Dormant company

Limited

Eqtec No. 1 Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Investment company

Eqtec Strategic Project Finance United Kingdom 100% Dormant company

Limited (formerly Rfmouth

Biomass Limited)

Clay Cross Biomass Limited United Kingdom 90% Energy utility company

Altilow Wind Turbine Limited Republic of Ireland 100% Generation of electricity through
wind

Eqtec Iberia SU Spain 100% Provision of technical

engineering services

The shareholding in each company above is equivalent to the proportion of voting potveld.

The registered office for all of the above companies is Building 1000, City Gate, Mahon, Cork, except for EnfigldsBianited,
Plymouth Biomass Limited, Clay Cross Biomass Limited and Grass Door Limited, whose registered office is 3 Steclepritlan
NW1 8NS, England; Newry Biomass Limited, whose registered office is 68 Cloughanramer Road, Carnmeen, Newwn 89300
1QG, Northern Ireland; and Eqtec IberidSlwhose registered office is Rosa Sensat 114 Planta 5», 08005 Barcelona, 8pai
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The table below shows details ofon-wholly owned subsidiaries of th&roup that have material, norcontrolling interests:

Principal place of Proportion of ownership interests and Profit/( loss) allocated to non-controlling interests
business and voting rights held by non -controlling for the period
Name of place of interests Non-controlling interests
Subsidiary incorporation
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
% % L L L L
Newry Biomass
Limited Northern Ireland
49.98 49.98 203,252 (1,217,549) (2,414,398) (2,641,910)
Individually
immaterial
subsidiaries
with non-
controlling
interests 10.00 10.00 (22) (40) 88,124 89.047
Total 203.230 (1.217.589) (2.326.274) (2.552.863)

EQTEC plc owns 50.0286the voting rights in Newry Biomass Limited. One other company owns the remainioiing rights. Management has reassessed its involvement in Newry Biomass Limited in
accordance with IFRS 100s revised control definition and guidance and has concludédhs control of Newry Biomass Limited.
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21. OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2019 2018

| |
Bondsand Debentures 402,644 402,644
Less: Provision against investmentBonds (402,644) (402,64)
Investment in Shares 1,832 1,832
Other investments 15,49 17,102
17,324 18,934

22. DEFERRED TAXATION
A deferred tax asset has not been recognised at ttatement of financial positiordate in respect of trading tax logs arising

from the Irish and UK subsidiaries. Due to the history of past losses, the company has not recognised any deferred tiax asset
respect of tax losses to be carried forward which are approximatdly.8million at 31 Decembe019(2018:! 14 milion).

23. INVENTORIES
2019 2018

Work in progress - 98.851

Forthe financial year ende®1 Decembei2019,! Nil (2018 ! 68,273 of inventories was included in profit or loss as expense
and! 98,851 (2018:Nil) was impaired rsulting fromwrite down of inventories.

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 2019 2018
| |
Group

Trade receivablegross 805,425 420,169
Allowance for credit losses (456.,671) (306,292)
Tradereceivablesnet 348,754 113,877
VAT receivable 18,226 232,590
Payments on account - 34,594
Advances to related undertakings 60,000 60,000
Allowance for credit losses (60,000) -
Prepayments 66,773 319,678
Receipts from shar&undraise 235,130 -
Corporation tax 4,560 96
Other receivables 55,144 70917
728,587 831,752

All amounts are shorterm. The net carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.

The following table shows an analysis of trade receivables split between gastand within terms accounts. Past due is when an
account exceeds the agreed terms of trade, which are typically 60 days.

2019 2018

! !
Within terms 311,438 35,196
Past due more than one month but less than two months 9,813 2,377
Past due more tan two months 484,174 382,596
805,425 420,169
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLEShtinued

Included in theGroupOs trade receivables balance are debtors with carrying amourtf503 (2018: 76 304) which are past due
at year end and for which the Group has not provided.

The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. No interest is chargedevdue/receivables. The quality of past due
not impaired trade receivables is considereagd. The carrying amount of trade receivables approximates to their fair values.

The GroupOs policy is to recognise an allowance for doubtful debts of 100% aghirsteivables over 120 days because historical
experience has been that trade receivalsi¢hat are past due beyond 120 days are not recoverabliweances for doubtful debts
are recognised against trade receivables between 60 days and 120 days basestioraged irrecoverable amounts determined by
reference to past default experience of th@unterparty and an analysis of the counterpartyOs current financial posiftuareview
on these balances shows that all of the above amounts, with the exception20839 (2018:! 2,377)are considered recoverable.

In determining the recoverability o trade receivable, the Group considers any changes in the credit quality of the trade receivable
from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the cuntereporting financialyear. The concentration of the credit risk

is limited due to the astomer base being large and unrelated, and the fact that no one customer holds balances that exceeds 10%
of the gross assets of the Group. The maximum exposuretagkade and other receivables at the reporting date by geographic
region, ignoring provsions, is as follows:

2019 2018

! !

Ireland 30,000 -
Spain 475,425 420,169
United Kingdom 300.000 -
805,425 420,169

The aged analysis afther receivables is within terms.

The closing balance of the trade receivables loss allowanseati31 December 2018:conciles with the trade receivables loss
allowance opening balance as follows:

!
Loss allowance as dtJanuay 2018 calculated under IAS 39 306,292

IFRS 9 transition adjustment -
Opening loss allowance as atJenuary 2018 306,292
Loss allowance recognised during tHaancialyear -
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2018 306,292
Loss allowance recognised during ¢hfinancial year 150.379
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2019 456,671

The closing balance of thadvances to related undertaking®ss allowance as at 31 December 20#@onciles with theadvances
to related undertakingdoss allowance opening bance as follows:

Loss allowance as dtJanuay 2018 calculated under IAS 39 -
IFRS 9 transition adjustment -
Opening loss allowance as atJanuay 2018

Loss allowance recognised during tHaancialyear -
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2018 -
Loss allowance recognised during the financial year 60.000

Loss allowance as at 31 December 2019 60,000

There is no concentratio of credit risk with respect toeceivables as disclosed in Note 5 under credit risk.

54



EQTEC plc Annual Report and Accounts 2019

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLEStinued

2019 2018

Company ! !
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings 1,699,272 1,756,008
Allowance for impairment of balances (665.771) (160.521)
1,033,501 1,595,487

Trade receivables 30,000 -
Allowance forcredit losses (30,000) -
Advances to related undertakings 60,000 60,000
Allowance for credit losses (60,000) -
Prepayments 57,165 248,866
Receipts from share fundraise 235,130 -
Corporation Tax 96 96
VAT Receivable 5,498 13,721
Other receivables 2.614 45,681
1334.004 1,963,851

The concentation of credit risk in the individual financial statements of EQTEC plc relates to amounts due from subsidiary
undertakings. The directors have reviewed these balances in the light of the impairment review carried out on the investments
EQEC plc ints subsidiaries.

The directors considered the future cash flows arising from subsidiaries and are satisfied that the appropriate impairnsebéeéa
applied to these balances.

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For the purposes of the cadlow statement,cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks and bank overdrafts. Cash

and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement can be reconciled to the relatechithe
balance sheet asoflows:

2019 2018
Group ! !
Cash and bank balances 482,392 463,414
Bank overdrafts (Note 28) - (2.563)
Sub-total 482,392 460,851
Cash and cash equivalents included in a disposal
group held for resale (Note 125,802 126,718
608,194 587,569
Company
Cash and bank balances 448,619 384,704
Bank overdrafts (Note 28) - (2.563)
448,619 382,141

The carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalents is considered a reasonable approximation its fair value

55



EQTEC plc Annual Report and Accounts 2019

Notes to the consolidated fina

ncial statements

26.

EQUITY
Share Capital
Allotted and Allotted and
At 31 Decemb&018 Authorised called up Authorised called up
Number Number ! !
Ordinary shares of
10.001 each 12,561,091,094 1.804,744,243 12,561,091 1,804,744
Deferred ordinary shares
of 1 0.40 each
200,000,000 22,370,042 80,000,000 8,948,017
Deferred OBO Ordinary
Shares of 0.099 each
75,140,494 75,140,494 7,438,909 7,438,909
Deferred convertible
OAO ordinashares of
10.01 each
10,000,000,000 99,117,952 100,000,000 991,180
200,000,000 19182850
Allotted and Allotted and
At 31 Decemb&019 Authorised called up Authorised called up
Number Number ! !
Ordinaryshares of
10.001 each 12,561,091,094 3,939376,266 12,561,091 3,939,376
Deferred ordinary shares
of10.40 each
200,000,000 22,370,042 80,000,000 8,948,017
Deferred OBO Ordinary
Shares of 0.099 each
75,140,494 75,140,494 7,438,909 7,438,909
Deferred convertible OAC
ordinary shares 0f0.01
each
10,000,000,000 99,117,952 100,000,000 991,180
200,000,000 21,317,482

The holders of the ordinary shares are entitled to participate in the profits or assets of the Company (by way of payment of any
dividends, on a winding up or otherwise) and are entitled to receive notice, attend, speak and vote at general meetinge of th
Company. Each ordinary share equates to one vote at meetings of the company.

The holders of the deferred convertible OAO ordinary shares are entitled to participate pari passu with ordinary sharémadltders
profits or assets of the Company on a windiup, up to an amount equal to the par value paid in respect of such deferred convertible
OAO ordinary shares but are not entitled to participate in the profits or assets of the Company (by way of payment atlangslior
otherwise). The holders of theeferred convertible OAO ordinary shares are not entitled to receive notice, attend, speak and vote at
general meetings of the Company.

The holders of the deferred ordinary shares and the deferred OBO ordinary shares are not entitled to partichEapedfits or assets
of the Company (by way of payment of any dividends, on a winding up or otherwise) and are not entitled to receive notierd att
speak and vote at general meetings of the Company.

Share Premium
Proceeds received in excess of the nomal value of the shares issued during tlimancialyear have been included in share premium,
less registration and other regulatory feeSosts of new shares charged to equity amounted!t®70,255 (2018:112,788).

Company Share Premium

The shargoremium included in the consolidated and company statement of financial position is different 1§3,934,80 due to the
reverse acquisition of the Group which occurred on 13 October 2008. The reverse acquisition resulted to a reverse acgasstioe
which has leen netted off against the share premium in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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26.

27.

28.

EQUITY- continued
Movements in the financial year to 31 December 2019

Amounts of shares

Ordinary Shares 0f0.001 each issued and fully paid

- Beginning of the period

- Issued on exercise of warrants

- Issued in lieu of borrowings

- Share issue privatplacement

Total Ordinary shares of ! 0.001 each authorised, issued and fully
paid at the end of the period

ShareWarrants

2019

1,804,744,243
163,027,158
977,532,138
994,072,727

3.939.376.266

As at 31 December 2019 the Company had 664,638 ,®arrants outstanding2018: 494,258,79).

No of warrants Exercise price (pence)

95,833,333 0.75
81,296,134 1.19

33,350,318 1.57
383,400,000 0.25

1,533,505 5.33

38,450,000 10.0

30.773.543 0.33
664.636.833

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Balance at beginning ofinancial year
Share ofprofit/(loss) for the financialyear
Unrealised foreign exchange gains

Balance at end of financial year

BORROWINGS

Group

Current liabilities

At amortised cost

Bank overdrafs

Bank borrowings

Convertible secured loan notéCSLN)
Non-convertible secureddan facility(NCSLF)
Other loars

Convertible secured loan facilitf{CSLF)

Non-current liabilities

At amortised cost

Bank borrowings

Convertible secured loan not¢CSLN)
Non-convertible securel loan facility(NCSLF)

57

Final exercise date

6/8/2020
4/7/2021
3/10/2021
2/12/2021
5/2/2022
13/7/2022
28/6/2024

2019
[
(2,552,863
203,230
23.359

(2.326.274)

2019

125,224
1,008,017
5,691
1.418.028

2.556,960

2018
1,346,090,838

458,653,405

1.804,744.243

Fair value at grant
date
£

2018
|
(1,335,784)
(1,217,589)
510

(2.552.863)

2018

2,563
207,037
147,474

5,601

2,526,327

2.889,092
313,952

2,216,604
554.845

3.085.401
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28.

BORROWING®continued

2019 2018
Company ! !
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts - 2,563
Convertible secured loaiCSLN) 1,008,01" -
Non-convertible secured ban facility(NCSLF) - 147,474
Convertible cured loan facilitf CSLF) 1,418,02¢ 2,526,327
2.426.04! 2.676.364
Non-current liabilities
Convertible secured loan not¢ CSLN) - 2,216,603
Convertiblesecured loan facilitNCSLF) - 554,845
- 2.771.44¢

Borrowings at amortised cost

Both the convertible securé loan note and the convertible securedoan facility are secured through an intercreditor deelly
mortgage debentures, cross guarantees and share pledges dkierGroup The interest rate orboth loansis fixed at 12.5% and
both loansmature on 31 July 202l amounts outstanding under both loans are to be repaid as a single payment of principdl a
accrued interest on 31 July 2020, together with a cash redemption fee of 8 per cent on the balantgtamding as at that date.

The holders of both loans have been given the right, at their sole discretion, to convert the outstamtingipal and interest in part
or in full, at any time up to 31 July 2020 into new Ordinary Shares at 0.66 pence per. shhe redemption fee of 8 per cent will not
be payable on any debt converted in this manner. However, the holders of the conversSblered loan note, being Altair
Investment Group Limited the CompanyOs Z8:@r cent shareholder, can only elect to ceert if such exercise would not trigger
an obligation under Rule 9 of the Irish Takeover Rules to make a general offer for the balareied shares in the capital of the
Company.

The face value of the convertible secured loante at 31 December 2019ncluding accrued interest, 61,070,915 (31 December
2018:! 2,216,604)The face value of theonvertible securedoanfacility and accrued interest at 31 December 2019 i5501,825 (31
December 2018t 2,853,811).

Bankborrowings comprise two loans fom Banco Popular in Spain whicire unsecured The first loan has a balance 698,690
carries a fixed interest rate of 2.6% andtma@s on 13 January 202The second loan has a balance!&15,263 carries a fixed interest
rate of 7.8% and matures on 9 i 2025.

Thenon-convertible secured loan facilityNCSLFyas at a fixed rate of 15% paid monthly in arrears. The NCSLF wadif@ryear

term and the principal together with any accrued interest was repaid by a bullet repayment during June 2019NTIs2.F was
secured by mortgage debentures, cross guarantees and share pledges over EQTEC and its subsidiary companies.
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28. BORROWING®continued

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing avities
The table below details changes in the GroupOs liabilities arising from financing actiiitiegjing both cash and noBcash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash

flows were, or future cash flows will belassified in the GroupOs consolidated statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing activitie

Convertible CSLF Unsecured Other Other Bank Bank
NCSLF CSLN Loans Borrowings Borrowings Loans Borrowings Overdraft Total
| | ] ] | i | i | |

Balance at 1 January 2018 924,123 2.693.276 - - 40.000 - - 878.920 1.618 4,537,937
Financing Cash Flows
Proceeds from borrowings 148,951 - 1,529,758 2,878,841 - 1,479,156 - - - 6,036,706
Repaymentof borrowings (426,740) - (1,484,809) (148,950) (40,000) (178,049) - (353,170) - (2,631,718)
Loan issue costs (28.338) (14.779) (138.483) (435.076) - (4.478) _ - - - - (621.154)
Total from financing cash flows

(306.12% (14.779) (93.534) 2,294,815 (40.000) 1.296.629 _ - (353.170) _ - 2,783,834
Reclassification - - - - - - 5,691 (5,691) - -
Conversion into equity - (438,767) (259,829) (117,194) - (1,289,723) - - - (2,105,513)
Effect of changes in foreign
exchange rates (8,441) (28,695) 1,963 29,187 - (11,374) - - - (17,30)
Loan issue costs (22,256) - - - - - - - - (22,256)
Amortisation of loan issue cost 115030 5,569 138,145 228,234 - 4,468 - - - 491,446
Redemption fee levied - - 70,719 - - - - - - 70,719
Other changes - - 142,536 91.285 - - - _ 930 945 235,696
Total non-cash charges 84.38 (461.893) 93,534 231,512 - (1.296.629) 5.69 (4.761) 945 (1.347.28)
Balance at 31 Degnber2018 702,319 2,216.604 - 2.526.327 - - 5.691 520,989 2,563 5.974.493

Other changes include irerest accruals and payments.
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28. BORROWING®continued

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activiti@®continued

NCSLF CSLN CSLF Other Bank Borrowings Bank Lease Total
Loans Overdraft Liabilities
! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

Balance at 1 January 2019 702,30 2,216,604 2,526,327 5,691 520,989 2,563 - 5,974,438
Adoption of IFRS 16 - - - - - - 354.71¢ 354718
Revised balance atJanuary 2019 702,30 2,216.604 2,526,327 5,691 520,989 2.563 354.71¢ 6.329.21
Financing Cash Flows
Proceeds from borrowings 226,212 75,372 - - - - - 301,584
Repayment of borrowings - - (732,794) _ - (206.900) - (80.284  (1.019.978
Total from financing cash flows

226,212 75.372 (732.794) _ - (206.900) - (80.284 (718.394
Non-cash changes
Reclassification (835,301) 835,301 - - - - - -
Convesion intoequity (156,084) (2,406,245) (1,027,431) - - - - (3,589,760)
Effect of changes in foreign
exchange rates 17,119 72,744 53,909 - - - - 143,772
Amortisation of loan issue costs 45,735 42,113 248,962 - - - - 336,810
Deferral fee levied - - 92,374 - - - - 92,374
Redemption fee levied - 114,583 35,870 - - - - 150,453
Change in bank overdraft - - - - - (3,486) - (3,486)
Other changes - 57,545 220.811 - 136 923 - 279.143
Total non-cash changes (928,53) (1,283.959) (375.505) - 136 (2.563) - (2.590.69)
Balance at 31 December 2019 - 1,008,017 1,418,028 5.691 313.953 _ - 274434 3.020.123

Other changesnclude interest accruals and payments.
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29. LEASES

Lease liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

2019 2018

Group ! !
Current 82,726 -
Non-current 191,708 -
274,434 -

The Group hasilease for its office in Iberia, Spain. With the exception of siterin leases and leases of levalue underlying
assets, each lease is reflected on the statement of financial position as a-ofglde assetand a lease liability. The Group
classifies itsight-of-use assets in a consistent manner to its property, plant and equipment (see Ngjte

Each lease generally imposes a restriction that, unless there is a contractual right for the Group to subdeststiteto another
party, the rightof-use assetan only be used by the Group. Leases are either-gancellable or may only be cancelled by
incurring a substantive termination fee. Some leases contain an option to purchase the underlying leased assghbatrthe

end of the lease, or to extend thedse for a further term. The Group is prohibited from selling or pledging the underlying leased
assets as security. For leases over office buildings, the Group musttkesp properties in a good state of pair and return

the premises in their original @andition at the end of the lease. Further, the Group must insure items of property, plant and
equipment and incur maintenance fees on such items in accordance with the lease contracts.

The table below describs the nature of the GroupOs leasing activitigsype of rightof-use asset recognized in the statement
of financial position:

Right-of-use  No. of right- Range of Average No. ofleases  No of leases No of leases  No of leases
asset of-use assets  remaining remaining with with options with variable with
leased term lease term extension to purchase payments termination
options linked to an options
index
Office 1 3.25 years 3.25 years 0 0 0 0
Building
The lease liabilities are secured by the related underyasset. Further minimum lease payments at Bécember 2019 were
as follows:
Minimum lease payments due
Withinl  1-2years 2-3years 3-4years 4-5 years After 5 Total
year years
! ! ! ! ! ! !
2019
Lease payments 89,828 89,828 89,828 18,714 - - 288,198
Finance charges (7.102) (4.585) (1,993) (84) - - (13,764)
Net Present Values 82,726 85,243 87,835 18,630 - - 274,434
2018

Lease payments - - - - - - -
Finance charges - _ - __- __- __- - - -
Net Present Values - _ - _ - _ - _ - __- _ -

Lease payments not recogrsed as a liability
The Group has elected not to recoge a lease liabilitydr shortterm leasegleases with an expected term of 12 months or less) or for
leases of low value assets. Payments made under such leases are expensed on a-ittaipasis. The expense related to payments
not included in the measurement of the leasibility is as follavs:

2019

!

Short term leases 20,216
Leases of lowalue assets 10,863

31.079
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29. LEASES continued
At 31 December 2019, the Group was committed to shtetm leases and theotal commitment at that date wag 18,060.
Total cash outflow for leaskabilities for the financialyear ended 31 December 2@was! 80,284 (2018 Nil).

Additional information on the rightto-use assets by class of assets is as follows:

Carrying Amount (Note 18) Depreciation Expense Impairment
! ! !
Leasehold Buildings 271,255 83.463 -
Total Right-of-use assets 271,255 83.463 -
The rightof-use assets are included in the same line item as wheredbeespondingunderlying assets would be presented if they
were owned.

30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2019 2018
Group | !
VAT payable 25,214 23,000
Trade payables 196,221 725,576
Other payables 69,075 56,890
Accruals 517,139 600,34
PAYE & social welfare 68.422 88.906

876.071 1.494706

The carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates fair value. All trade and other payables fall due within ane yea

Trade and other creditors are payable at various dates in accordance withstimpliers® usual and customary credit terms.
Carporation tax and other taxes including social insurance are repayable at various dates over the coming months in
accordance with the applicable statutory provisions.

2019 2018

Company ! !
Trade payable 17,120 127,411
Other creditors 1,250 1,25C
Amounts payable to subsidiary undertakings 17,880 12,881
PAYE & social welfare 13,095 20,06t
Accruals 399,524 123,94¢
448,869 285,55¢

The carrying amount of trade and other payablapproximates fair value. All trade and other payables fall due within one year.

31. DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR RESALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
The Group is in negotiations with certain paets with respect to the sale of its subsidiaBluckanes Windfarm Limited, which is involved
in the generation of electricity through wind. The disposal is consistent with the GroupOstdomgpolicy to focus its activities as a
technology solution conpany for waste gasification to energy projecfEhe disposal is expected to be complete in Q2 2020.

Consequently, assets and liabilities allocable to Pluckaiémdfarm Limited were classified as a disposal group. Revenues and
expenses, gains and losses relating to the discontinuation of this subgrbape been eliminated from profit or loss from the GroupOs
continuing activities and are shown as a single lirem on the face of the statement of profit or loss. The combined results of the
discontinued operations included in the loss for the financiadar are set out below.
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31. DISPOSAL GROUBLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR RESALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIDNSued

2019 2018
Profit for the financial year from discontinued operations ! !
Revenueg(Note 8) 193,614 183,660
Cost of sales (Note 9) 955 275
192,659 183,385
Administrative Expenses (Note 10) (139.8%) (112.431)
Operating Profit 52,83 70,954
Finance Costs (Note 13) (31,145) (34,202)
Finance Income (Note 13) __ 6 __ 6
Profit from discontinued operations before tax 21,68 36,758
TaxExpenses - -
Profit for thefinancialyear from discontinued operations (attributable
to owners of the Company) 21.6% 36.758

Cash flows generat by Pluckanes Windfarm Limited for tHsancialyears under review are dsllows:

2019 2018
Cash flows from discontinued operations ! !
Operating activities 110,184 142,956
Investing activities 6 (904)
Financing activities (111,108 (120.472)
Net cash flowgused i)/generated fromdiscontinued operations 916 21.580

The carrying amount of assets and liabilities in this disposal group are summarised as follows:

2019 2018
Assets classified as held for resale: ! !
Non-current assets:
Property, plant ancequipment 1,017,613 1,090,858
Current assets:
Trade and other receivables 54,659 25,971
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 25) 125,802 126,718
Assets classified as held for resale 1,198.074 1,243,547
Liabilities classified as held for resale:
Current liabilities:
Borrowings 821,634 901,250
Trade and other payables 25,32 12,232
Liabilities classified as held for resale 846.9% 913,482

The directors 6the Company expect that the fair value less costs to sell Pluckanes Windfarm Limited will be higher than the aggregate
carrying amount of the related assets and liabilities. Therefore, no impairment loss was recognised on reclassifi¢atierassets ad
liabilities as held for resale.
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The GroupOs related parties inclulléair Group Investment Limited(@ltairO), who at 31 Decemb2019held 28.8®% of the share in
the Companythe associatecompaniesand key management

Transactions with Altair

During thefinancial year ended 31 December 2019, Altair advadde301,584 (2018t 148,951) to the Group by way of borrowings.
During thefinancialyear ended 31 Deamber 2019, the Group repaid borrowings bNil (20181 426,740) by way of cash ah@,562,329
(2018:1 438,767) by way of conversion into equity. Interesty@ble to Altair for thdinancialyear ended 31 December 2019 amounted
to 1397,356 (2018t 343,639)this includes a redemption fee df114,583 (2018t Nil) with respect to a redemption fee for the early
settlement of the loan.

Included inborrowings, net of amortisation costsat 31 December 201% an amount oft 1,070,9152018 ! 3,064,243 due to Alair
from the Groupand entitled the Convertible Secured Loan Note (CSLN).

Transactions with key management personnel
Keymanagement of the Group are the members of EQTEC plcOs board of directors. Key management personnel remuneration includ

the following:

Fees/Salaries o Other Pension 2019 2018

|Expenses Termination

Directors 15000 tO000 13000 1 5000 1 5000 1 5000
| Pearson 68 B - - 68 68
N OOBrien i - i i i 34
(Resigned 2018)
L Sanchez -
(Resigned 2018) - - - : 145
O LeivaResigned - ) )
28/6/2019) 12 12 40
T Quigley 42 - - - 42 35
| Price(Resigned - )
16/9/19) 164 12 176 84
G Madden 262 B - - 262 262
Y Aleman -
(Appointed 92 - - 92 -
28/8/19)
D Palumbo _-
(Appointed 85 _- = 85 _-
28/8/19)
Total 25 — - 12 737 68

At 31December2019, directorsO remuneration unpaid (including past directors) amourtetl183547(31 Decembe2018 ! 23,643.
As announced by the Company on 9 July 2019, theswaid remuneration is to be applied (net of any required tax deductions) in
subsgibing for new ordinary shares df0.001 each in the capital of the Company at a price of 0.33 pence per share, being edqiha t
placing price of the placing announced on 28 June 2019

Prior to becoming a director, Mr D Palumbo provided advisorpees to the company. The cost of these services amountet163,201
(2018:! 43,786) for thdinancialyear ended 31 December 2019.

On 9 July 2019, the Company agreed to issue 15,151,515 new Ordinary Shares to Mr Thomas Quigkxeautive director 6 the
Company, trading as Cloudberry Corporate Advisers, in lieu of corporate advisory fees to the value of £50,000 in relétiom¢bt
restructuring announced on 28 June 2019.

Details of each directorOs interests in shares that were in offiteatearend are shown in the DirectorsO Report.

Transactions with associate undertakings
During the financial year ended 31 December 2019, salels2if,438 were made to associate undertakings (2014t,659).
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33.

34.

35.

36.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

COVIBL9

Since 31 December 2019, the spread of COV®Dhas severely impacted many local economies around the globe. In many countries,
businesses are being forced to cease or limit operations for long or imdfiperiods of time. Measures taken to contain therepd of the
virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closures ofassential services have triggered significant disruptions to
businesses worldwide, resulting in an economstowdown. Global stock markets have also experiencega volatility and a significant
weakening. Governments and central banks have responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to stabilise economic cesditio

On 23 March 2019, the Company providan update on how the Company is managing and respangl to the current global health situation

and the rapidly evolving circumstances surrounding the spread of COWD The safety of EQTECOs staff, their families, the CompanyOs
customers and partnersra the priority for EQTEC. With offices in the SBKain and Ireland, the impact of COVID and government
recommendations varies in each location. Accordingly, the Company continues to assess the risks and adapt our plans amsl iactio
consultation with our local stakeholders.

The following are the reslts of actions taken by the Group inggonse to the crisis:

¥ people havesuccessfully transitioned to working from home, with little disruption and minor loss of efficiency

¥ experienced no reduction in or design and engineering capability, and ttdelivery of these services to any of our projects

¥ video conferencingis mitigating loss of physical presence with existing and potential new clients

¥ manageable loss of efficiency and levels of disruption expeetto continue, as project management contreland internal management
systems are realibrated

¥ no delay in milestone payments and whilst some exposure exists on the supply side with some potential loss of efficiepogsdle
stepsarebeing takento mitigate and limit any risk

¥ given the uncetainty and rapidly changing nature of the situation, the Company is working to protect its cash resources bgqtiely
managing its capital expenditure and working capital, as well as identifying opportwestfor expenditure savings that will not impac
on the long-term success of the Company.

Management assessed that the recoverability of the assets of the Group are not affected by OVID

The degree of uncertainty associated with the outcome of t8®VIDB19 crisis increases significantly therther into the future forecasting is
undertaken. The nature and condition of the Group and the degree to which it is affected by external factors affect thenmpaeaigeegarding

the outcome of the COVIEL9 crigs. Any judgement about the future is based onformation at the time at which the judgement is made.
Subsequent events may result in outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were. mad
Management will continualy assess the information available at the #nof publication.

Reprofiling of borrowings

On 1 June 2020, the Company announced tligthad negotiated a reprofiling of existing loanplus interestof ! 2.7 million which were due to
mature on 31 July 202€esulting inthe extension of thematurity dates to 30 June 2021

No other adjusting or significant noradjusting events have occurred between the 31 December reporting date and the date of authorisation.

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the financial gar, the Group entered into théollowing non-cash investing and financing activities which are not reflected in the
consolidated statement of cash flows:

2019 2018
! !
Issue of shares in settlement of borrowings and other liabilities 3,623,207 2807,678

COMPANYPROFIT AND LOSS

As a consolidated group income statement is published, a separate income statement for the parent company is omitted fraBahpOs
financial statements by virtue of section 304(2) of the Companies Act, 2014. Thgp&@uyOs loss for the financial year edd1 December
2019was! 4,674,8022018 ! 4,279,077.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The interest rate orboth the convertible secured loan note and the convertible secured loan facility is fixed at 12.5% and botk loature

on 31 July 2020All amounts outstanding under both loans are to be repaid as a single payment of principal and accrued interest on 31 July
2020, together with a cash redemption fee of 8 per cent. on the balances outstanding as at that Hagetolders of both loans havéeen

given the right, at their sole discretion, to convert the outstanding principal and interest in part or in full, at any tion® 31 July 2020 into

new Ordinary Shares at 0.66 pence per share. The redemption fee of 8 pervadl not be payable @ any debt converted in this manner.
However, the holders of the convertible secured loan note, being Altair Investment Group Limited the CompanyOs 28.8 shacemlder,

can only elect to convert if such exercise would noigger an obligation underRule 9 of the Irish Takeover Rules to make a general offer for
the balance of issued shares in the capital of the Company.
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIEERontinued

Under IFRS @s the cashredemption fee is payable on the condition that the lender has not converted debt into equity, there is no legal
obligation to pay cash at the date of the contract, so no recognition is required in the accolintse loanswereto be repaidin cash on 31
July 2020, a redemption fee 6205,819 would be recogsed in the financial statements at 31 December 2019.

37. COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATNG LEASES

As described in Note 2, the Group has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective appaodtherefore comparative information
has not been restated. This means comparative information is still reported under IAS 17 and IFRIELDecember2018, the Group had
future minimum lease payments under nenancellable operating leases as follew

2018

!
Not later than 1 year 72,000
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 288,000
Late than 5 years -
360,000

38. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

These consolidated financial statements were approved b tBoard of Directors ofi2 June2020.
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